Notice & Agenda — Mississippi Valley Library District
Board of Trustees Meeting
October 21, 2024 at 6:30 PM

On-Site at the Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234 and
Via Zoom

Regular Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Input - Public comment policies are found in the Board of Trustees Bylaws
Friends of the Library Updates
Trustee Comments
Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting of September 16, 2024
ii. Finance Committee Meeting of October 4, 2024
Communications
Administrative Reports
d. Finances
i. September 2024 Expenses by Vendor, Profit & Loss, and Funds Balances
ii. Gift Fund Transactions
iii. FY2025 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
e. Committee Reports
i. Finance
ii. Personnel
iii. Fundraiser
7. Unfinished Business
8. New Business
a. Adoption of Resolution 25-03 to Determine Estimate of Funds Needed for FY2025
b. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Bidding for Repairs to the Collinsville Memorial
Library’s Elevator
c. Discussion and Possible Action about Addressing Collinsville Memorial Library’s Capital Projects
Needs
d. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapter 12-13
9. Closed Session
a. Closed session, if necessary, for any lawful exemption pursuant to Section 2(c) of the lllinois
Open Meetings Act
10. Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session
a. Action(s), if necessary, for any lawfully exempt matter discussed in closed session
11. Adjournment

SOV wNE

oo

The Mississippi Valley Library District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order
to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility
of the meeting or the facilities, are required to contact the library administrator (618-344-1112) promptly to
allow the Mississippi Valley Library District to make reasonable accommodations for those patrons.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PUBLIC HEARING — FY2025 BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE

DATE: September 16, 2024
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: Fairmont City Library, Fairmont City, IL

Call to Order

Jeanne Lomax, President, called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Roll Call

Trustees present:
Jeanne Lomax, President
Ginny York, Vice-President
Cathy Kulupka, Treasurer
Kathy Murphy, Trustee
Ana Romero-Lizana, Trustee
Mark Schusky, Trustee

Trustees absent:
Lisa McCormick, Secretary

Also present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input
No public input.

Adjournment
Romero-Lizana moved and York seconded to adjourn the public hearing. A voice vote was taken
on the motion.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax — Yes

Lisa McCormick - Absent
Kathy Murphy - Yes



Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes

Mark Schusky - Yes

Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried.

The public hearing adjourned at 6:32 PM.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

DATE: September 16, 2024
TIME: Immediately after the Public Hearing
PLACE: Fairmont City Library, Fairmont City, IL

Call to Order

Jeanne Lomax, President, called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM.

Roll Call

Trustees present:
Jeanne Lomax, President
Ginny York, Vice-President
Cathy Kulupka, Treasurer
Kathy Murphy, Trustee
Ana Romero-Lizana, Trustee
Mark Schusky, Trustee

Trustees absent:
Lisa McCormick, Secretary

Also present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Public Input
The following members of the public spoke:

e Myles Holmes

e David Sheahan

e Katie Reddig

e Norah Pierce

e (Carla Hall

e Paul Nicolussi

e Ron Jedda

e Cindy Klein-Webb
e JanJ. Ashcraft

e Renee Coney



Tom Pierce

Michael Treece

Dorothy Joyce

Traci Vanek

Leroy Adamove

Chad Lomax

Margie Wright

DeeAnna Beckam, for CUSD Parents4Change

Friends of the Library

The book sale held on September 13-14, 2024 was the most successful sale yet.

Trustee Comment

Kulupka apologized to the public for speaking during public input; gave kudos to the
library administration; noted that mistakes happen.

Lomax shared that she checked out the book about Satanism which many members of the
public commented on and will be returning it; expressed disappointment that library
procedures weren’t followed and thinks it was done intentionally; noted the book will go
through proper procedures when it’s returned.

Murphy stated that Christian Story Hour (an event organized by Lomax in early 2023)
was the only thing attempted to be banned by the library.

Consent Items

A motion to approve Consent Items in their entirety was made by York and seconded by
Kulupka.

a.

Approval of Minutes —Regular Board Meeting of August 19, 2024.
Communications - Received one.
Administrative Reports

Executive Director:

- Provided a brief update on trying to obtain quotes for the Pan fountain repairs.

- The Collinsville Memorial Library’s elevator stopped working on September 14. Staff
are working with Otis to identify needed repairs and costs.

Assistant Director:

- A new security camera system was installed and it’s working very well.

- The removal of a dead/dying tree along 44" Street is approved and will be completed
soon.

Finances — Some discussion occurred.



e. Committee Reports — A Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for the end of
September.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to approve consent items.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax — Yes

Lisa McCormick - Absent
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried.

Unfinished Business

a. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Resolution 25-02 Authorizing the Filing of an
Application with ACT for CY24 ACT Community Action Grants Program Funds

Waltermire reviewed the one additional concrete quote received and noted that it
was higher than the quote previously included in the grant application.

Romero-Lizana moved and Schusky seconded to approve Resolution 25-02 as
presented. A roll call vote was taken on the motion.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax — Yes

Lisa McCormick - Absent
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried.

New Business

a. Adoption of Ordinance 25-01 FY2025 Budget and Appropriations Ordinance

No changes since the tentative approval in July 2024.

5



Kulupka moved and Romero-Lizana seconded to approve Ordinance 25-01 as
presented. A roll call vote was taken on the motion.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax — Yes

Lisa McCormick - Absent
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1
Motion carried.
b. Adoption of Ordinance 25-02 FY2025 Building and Maintenance Ordinance

York moved and Murphy seconded to approve Ordinance 25-02 as presented. A roll
call vote was taken on the motion.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax — Yes

Lisa McCormick - Absent
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1
Motion carried.
c. Review of Closed Session Minutes — None to review.

d. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapters 11
- Some discussion occurred.

Closed Session — None.

Adjournment

A motion was made by McCormick and seconded by Murphy to adjourn.
A voice vote was taken on the motion.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes



Jeanne Lomax — Yes

Lisa McCormick - Absent
Kathy Murphy - Yes

Ana Romero-Lizana - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York — Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:49 PM.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

DATE: October 4, 2024
TIME: 4:30 PM
PLACE: Community Room, Collinsville Memorial Library, Collinsville, IL

Call to Order

Cathy Kulupka, Chair, called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

Roll Call
Committee members present:
Cathy Kulupka
Lisa McCormick

Also present:
Jeanne Lomax, Ex-Officio member
Mark Schusky, Trustee
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input
None

Trustee Comment
None

Unfinished Business
None

New Business

a. Initial Review of Information and Discussion about FY2025 Tax Levy
- Waltermire reviewed tax levy spreadsheets. Options for 0-3% increases were presented.
- Waltermire explained that the elevator and roof will need to get funding outside of tax
levy revenue stream because a levy won’t be enough to cover those needs.
- The committee agreed to no tax levy increase.



A motion was made by McCormick and seconded by Kulupka to move forward with a
FY2025 tax levy with no increase.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes

Yes- 2, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 0
Motion carried.

Closed Session
None

Adjournment
A motion was made by Kulupka and seconded by McCormick to adjourn.
A voice vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax - Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Yes- 3, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 0

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:53 PM.



M Gmail Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Fwd: Book removal
1 message

Jeanne Lomax <jeannelomax87 @gmail.com> Wed, Sep 18, 2024 at 9:05 AM
To: Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvid.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Liz Compton <compton.liz@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 17, 2024 at 7:31 PM

Subject: Book removal

To: <board@mvld.org>

Dear Library Trustees,

It has come to my attention that an incident has occurred whereby a book called At Satan's Altar has been removed from
your library. While this is not a book | would personally check out, | passionately believe in the rights of all people to be
represented by our public libraries. If there is a subject I'm not interested in, | simply don't loan the book. This viewpoint
is supported by the State of Illinois, who last year successfully passed a bill against book banning. | support the inclusion
of this book and respectfully request you return it to your collection.

Kind regards,

®
h/g Campfon..
10 Autumn Oaks Cr. Troy ILE22G4

comptonliz@gmail.com

618-494-2271



M Gma“ Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Fwd: Stolen book versus book banning
1 message

Jeanne Lomax <jeannelomax67@gmail.com> Wed, Sep 18, 2024 at 9:05 AM
To: Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

---------- Forwarded message --—----—

From: maryellen akridge <meakridge 1947 @gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 17, 2024 at 8:11 PM

Subject: Stolen book versus book banning

To: <board@mvld.org>

While Ms Lomax is very clever she is also a thief and she has made a deliberate attempt to force her views on the
population of an entire community

My question is simple why do her rights supersede those of others

Their religious opinions are theirs but As a so called Christian, obviously, Ms Lomax has failed to heed Jesus message
about judging others. The gospel also very clearly states that the greatest commandment is love your neighbor as
yourself. It doesn't specify only neighbors you approve off it says all neighbors

The library director has my full support. She is following llinois law while Ms Lomax is a thief. Shouldn’t criminal charges
be brought against Ms Lomax Perhaps another copy should be purchased and another and another as they disappear
how many times would this book even have been checked out Ms Lomax and her followers have now made it a public
curiosity. They have given it more notice than it would have received otherwise.

In this wonderful country of ours we have laws about freedoms and separation of church and state

The library director is within her right to build a collection that reflects the broad interests of her patrons.

| repeat - why do the rights of a few overrule the rights of others

Mary Ellen Akridge



M Gmail Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Issue with book "removal"
1 message

Dawn Lopez <dawnlopez29@yahoo.com> Mon, Sep 23, 2024 at 4:42 PM
To: "board@mvld.org" <board@mvid.org>, "kylaw@mvld.org" <kylaw@mvid.org>

Dear Library Trustees,
I have heard of a book being checked out and not returned for reasons of not wanting it in
circulation.

| firmly oppose any efforts to ban or restrict books in public libraries. The beliefs of a few should
never limit the freedom of access for all. Alibrary is a place of knowledge and exploration, not
censorship. | also believe deeply in the separation of church and state; no single ideology should
dictate the choices available to an entire community. Every individual deserves the freedom to
explore diverse ideas and perspectives in a public library, without barriers.

It is unacceptable and disgusting for any board member to bypass the established rules and
withhold a book simply because they personally disagree with it. This undermines the very
principles of a public library. The withheld book must be returned to the shelves immediately.
Furthermore, there should be no repercussions for the staff or director for fulfilling their
responsibilities and upholding the library’s mission. lllinois was the first state to pass legislation
addressing book bans in public libraries, and this board has a duty to become familiar with and
adhere to these regulations. Our commitment must be to intellectual freedom and the integrity of
the library.

Even if a board member or individual would not personally read a particular book or watch
certain content, it should still be available for others who seek it. Public libraries serve diverse
communities, and everyone has the right to access materials that reflect a broad range of
experiences, beliefs, and identities—including but not limited to LGBTQIA topics, religious beliefs,
spiritual practices, and discussions around trans identities. Just because something may not align
with one’s personal views doesn't mean it should be withheld from others. Libraries exist to
provide open access to knowledge and perspectives for all, without bias or censorship.

Regards,

Dawn Henry



M Gmail Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Fwd: The Goal of a Library

1 message

Jeanne Lomax <jeannelomax67@gmail.com>
To: Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 12:02 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---—-----—-

From: Robert Shawn Schmid <gafltc@hotmail.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 18, 2024 at 11:25 AM

Subject: The Goal of a Library

To: <board@mvld.org>

« provide books to the publice

The end. Everything else you try to do is above your pay grade. Please stop.

Sermons by Christian nationalists(?) are certainly not among your duties. Can you imagine if you tried to be fair, and
booked a Muslim Imam, then Hindu, Chinese communist , Native American spiritual beliefs, Buddhism, and any other cult
who demanded equal time to speak?

That might be more fair—if your job was preaching spiritual beliefs to your customers.

Since it's not your job, please keep providing the public with books.

Just check out the books. Every book that anyone requests through ILL

Sincerely,

The General Public



Report Covering September 2024

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

Building and Grounds Updates

To date, no contractor has submitted quotes for the Pan fountain repairs.

Security Alarm Co. installed the new security camera system in FC.

Maintenance staff have been trying to meet with roofing companies to review repairs needed to CM’s flat
roof. To date, one company has provided a quote. The cost indicates that this project will need to go out
to bid. Additionally, repairs are also needed for the sloped roof, which is leaking into the main lobby.
CM'’s elevator stopped working on September 14. Upon receipt of a repair quote from Otis Elevator, it was
determined that this project needs to go out to bid. Information about possibly hiring an architect to help
with this process will be presented separately.

CM’s front doors are acting up again, with locking mechanisms engaging while the library is open and
coming loose when the library is closed.

FC’s dead tree was removed on September 17.

The replacement of 3 VAVs in CM began September 30.

Circulation and Collection Updates

Item displays included, although were not limited to: Patriot Day (9/11); Italian Fest; Constitution Week;
Hispanic Heritage Month

The book At Satan’s Altar, which had been added erroneously to the collection without undergoing proper
evaluation, was reviewed in accordance with library policies and procedures. Upon review, it was

determined that the book was not a good fit for the library’s collection and was removed.

Grant Updates

2023 Thinking Money for Kids Program Kits —Kits are to be used between Sept. 1, 2024 and Dec. 31, 2025.
Supplies have started to arrive.

FY2024 Per Capita Grant - The MVLD has been awarded this grant in the amount of $49,125.29. Grant
expenses are to be applied between July 1, 2024 and June 30, 2025.

FY2025 PNG Grant — The MVLD was awarded $11,709.00 for the “Making Reality” activity series. Supplies
purchasing is underway.

REFORMA Noche de Cuentos (Night of Stories) Grant — The Library’s application was approved in the
amount of $500. These funds will be for a cultural storytelling event at FC. Planning is underway for an
October 12 event.

ACT Community Action Grant — The application for replacing CM’s front walkways was submitted
September 18.

Meetings, Outreach, and Professional Development

September 3: Met with contractor re: Pan fountain; conducted a staff evaluation

September 5: Completed LIRA loss control visit with LIRA rep; with Lee Friz and Theresa Beck, met with
CUSD #10 EPIC Camp reps to discuss incorporation of summer reading program; met with trustee
September 6: Conducted a staff evaluation

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



September 2024 - MVLD

September 7: Covered FC service desk (1.00 hour)

September 9: Conducted a staff evaluation

September 10: Conducted 3 staff evaluations

September 11: Attended mandatory Thinking Money for Kids webinar

September 13: Conducted a staff evaluation; covered CM’s main desk {3.00 hours)

September 14: Attended Tri-Township Library District’s grand reopening & toured facility

September 16: With Matt Harris, met with Illinois Broadband Lab rep to discuss Digital Navigator program;
conducted a staff evaluation

September 17: Conducted a staff evaluation; attended Collinsville Chamber of Commerce meeting
September 18: Attended LIRA webinar re: copyright protections and Al; attended informational webinar for
lllinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET)

September 20-21: MVLD staff hosted a table on CM’s front lawn with giveaways and info about library
services

September 25: Attended lllinois State Library webinar re: new statewide databhases program

September 26: Attended informational webinar about free Amazon Business account through ILA; met with
trustee

The weekly visits from the CHS transitional class began September 3 and will continue through the school
year.

Marketing and Promotions Updates

A search bar was added to the top of the library’s website (https://mvid.org). The search defaults to the

library’s online catalog, but you can toggle between the catalog and website by clicking on the
corresponding word above the search bar.

Digital resources that were highlighted include: weekly newsletter; Freegal; Libby/Overdrive; CloudLibrary;
Kanopy

Highlighted activities include: S’'more Storytime; Monday Fun Days; PBS Kids Reading with Molina}; Hispanic
Heritage Month crafts; FC’'s bonfire and firefighter storytime; activities for Italian Fest; Tunes at Blum; LEGO
Challenge Club; Dungeons & Dragons; teddy bear storytime; Friends of the Library book sale; kids and teens
art clubs; local history & genealogy club; Pirate Party for kids; preschool storytime; baby boogie; kids
BINGO; Halloween kids crafts; Teen Tech Night

Library Card Sign-Up Month and Banned Books Week were highlighted.

A “1000 Books Before Kindergarten” participant who completed the program was celebrated.

Miscellaneous

The on-site portion of the annual audit was completed on September 3.
Candidate packets for the April 1, 2025 election are available for pickup. The packet filing period begins at
8:30 AM on November 12 and continues until 8:00 PM on November 18.
Reminder - the MVLD now offers Freegal (https://mvld.freegalmusic.com/), a free streaming music service.

Listen to ad-free, unlimited music just by entering your library card number and PIN. You can also
download up to 3 songs per week. Freegal offers premade playlists, and you can also create your own.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



September 2024 — MVLD

Program Updates and Other Dates of Note

October 22 at 7:00 PM (virtual) — “Raise Your Voice with Jason Reynolds” by lllinois Libraries Present.
Reynolds is a #1 NYT bestselling author and recipient of the Newbery Honor, Printz Honor, Carnegie Medal,
and multiple Coretta Scott King honors. Reynolds will be discussing the short documentary Dear, Dreamer
and his podcast My Mother Made Me. Register at: https://bit.ly/ILP JasonReynolds
The MVLD will be closing at noon on October 25 for a staff meeting and setup for the FC Trunk or Treat and
CM Halloween Walk.

o The Trunk or Treat is October 25 at 6:00-8:00 PM (or until candy runs out) behind FC. Costumes

encouraged.

o The Halloween Walk is October 26 at 10:00 AM —2:00 PM (or until goodies run out) at CM.
November 2 at noon (FC) — Veterans Storytime
November 2 at 2:00-4:00 PM (CM) — Soapmaking: Melt & Pour Class. Registration required.
November 5 at 6:00 PM (CM)} — Computer Basics Class
November 6 at 1:00-4:00 PM (CM) —iCash unclaimed property event. More about the statewide program
at https://icash.illinoistreasurer.gov/

November 9 at 2:00-4:00 PM (CM) — Soapmaking: Hot Process Class. Registration required.

The MVLD will be closed on November 11 for Veterans Day.

November 16 at 2:00-4:00 PM (FC) — “Dinovember” Dinosaur Party, featuring crafts, activities, and games.
November 16 at 2:00-4:00 PM (CM) — Soapmaking: Cold Process Class. Registration required.

Check out the Library’s full calendar at https://mvld.org/collinsville calendar and
https://mvld.org/fairmont calendar.

Staff Updates

Selena Rivera- Cereno and Georgia Gillson joined the library as Level 2 Library Clerks.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



Statistical Summary
9/1/2024 12:00:00 AM - 9/30/2024 11:59:59 PM

Grand Totals

Record Counts - As of 1 024 11:24 AM

Bibs w/ltems Bibs w/o items Authority

Global 1,615,008 47,802 770,199
Active
Bibs w/ltems Items Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff  Workstations
Branch Specific 72,269 76,260 18 18,387 31 27

Circulation Statisti

Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides
6,690 974 5,529 1,110 0

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied Holds Cancelled

2,069 1,883 436

Bibliographic Authority Items Patrons
Added by Branch 1 0 262 65
Added by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a
Deleted by Branch 3 0 112 3
Deleted by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a

New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits

$8,783.78 $194.65 $0.00 $194.65 $3,852.17 $5.00

Total Outstanding Fines - As of 10/2/2024 11:24 AM

$135,985.95

Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled

1,076 1 1,420 147

10/2/2024 11:24 AM Page 1



CV September 2024

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
September Activity Packet 95
September Coloring Pages 110
September Computer handouts 35
September Take and Make Crafts 44

9/3/24 Morning Yoga 7

9/3/24 Preschool Storytime - library Theme 28

9/4/24 Baby Boogie -Library Theme 22

9/4/24 Tunes at Blum 125

9/4/24 3d Printer Night 3

9/4/24 Yoga Time! 9

9/5/24 Guilding and Exploring: D&D Night 8

9/7/24 Meditation at the Blum House 9

9/7/24 Cross Stitching Club 2

9/7/24 Soapmaking Basics Class 10

9/9/24 Body Sculpting 11

9/9/24 Vasily Kandinsky-Children's Art Club Canceled

9/10/24 Morning Yoga 8

9/10/24 Teddy Bear-Preschool Storytime 27

9/11/24 Teddy Bear - Baby Boogie 30

9/11/24 Tunes at Blum 140

9/11/24 Slime Time 4

9/11/24 Yoga Time! 5

9/12/24 Daytime Book Club 4

9/12/24 Guilding and Exploring: D&D Night 3

9/12/24 Lego Building Challenge Club - Children's 6

9/14/24 Meditation at the Blum House 7

9/14/24 Cross Stitching Club 3

9/14/24 History and Genealogy Club 5

9/16/24 Degas Children's Art Club 16

9/17/24 Morning Yoga 9

9/17/24 Shake, Shimmy and Dance-Preschool Storytime 1

9/18/24 Shake, Shimmy and Dance - Baby Boogie 28

9/18/24 Tunes at Blum 85

9/18/24 Open Gaming 7

9/18/24 Yoga Time! 8

9/19/24 Pirate Party- Children's 31

9/20/24 Italian Fest - Kids Craft 21

9/20/24 Mosaic All Ages Craft 8

9/20/24 DIEC: an ltalian Film Showing 15

9/21/24 Italian Fest - Kids Craft 4

9/21/24 Meditation at the Blum House 7

9/21/24 Cross Stitching Club 2
9/23/24 Body Sculpting 9
9/24/24 Morning Yoga 8
9/24/24 Preschool Storytime - Fall Theme 23
9/25/24 Baby Boogie - Children's 35




CV September 2024

9/25/24 Tunes at Blum 150
9/25/24 Evening Book Club 7
9/25/24 Yoga Time! 7
9/26/24 Guilding and Exploring: D&D Night Canceled
9/26/24 Family Evening Storytime 9
9/28/24 Mosaics- Teen Art Club 3
9/28/24 My First Sweater Knit-Along "
9/28/24 Meditation at the Blum House 0
9/28/24 Pine Cone bird feeders with Marion Nichols 10
9/30/24 Body Sculpting 7

1291

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous: 157 attendance, 7 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 110 attendance, 1 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous:129 attendance, 8 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Seif-Directed: 25 attendance, 2 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous: 17 attendance, 4 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, O events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: O attendance, 0 event

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous: 281 attendance, 5 events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, O events

Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 35 attendance,1 event

General Interests Synchronous: 379 attendance, 6 events

General Interests Synchronous in-persan offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Self-Directed: 239 attendance, 2 event




L9T¢

L€9

CEL

86/
SUOISSaS
J13indwo)
D

65901

2:743
0sce
T4
13juno)
looq
|SpIS IND

£€¢SaT

8C1S
670S
9vES
Jajuno)
lo00q
uold IAD

sa|qe
uin}ay-uoN
9lels
oo -1
ElA AN
Aq pajjddng
swa}| #

£8 0

8¢

£C

(43
s3|qeusniay s3|q
3je1S BUIN}3Y-UCN
jono-MI ajeis uj -
BIA @IAIN 711 BIA QTAIN
Aq paiddns Aq payddng
Swiay| # Swiay| #

vs

ST
(T

(44
sajqeusniay
a1els Ul - 11|
eIA Q1AN
Aq payddng
sSWaM #

681

€9
0s
9L
a1An Aq
paAIaIay
s)sanbay
T
jo {# |e10]

sa|qe
uinjay-uon
alels
J03100 - T
elIn d1IAIN
1E PaAIdIaY
sway| #

T

[4
s3|qeulniay
3)e1S UJN}aYy-uoN

401N0 - 111 31LIS Ui -T11 7111 BIA QTAIN

BNAIAW  BIAQIAIN
1B PaAI9I3Y }e pan1aday
swiay # sway) #

sa|qe sI|qeuln1dy QgIANW Ag

81 9¢ ‘sjejo]
qg-ung
Sz-Aen
Sg-dy
ST
SZ-934
qg-uer
¥2-23Q
¥#2-"ON
¥Z-100
¥¢-das
yz-8ny

ve-Ine
Yauo

T 8
[4 S
ST €C

ajels uj - paisanbay
EITEM |
1€ paAI9IdY #|e101

sway|

XS|X's}els 11| Ge-ve



X4
[43

STE
[4AS

9el
S99

L8'T - i3 =

189's
69T'SE
L6E'LY

‘SIViOL Se-unf sz-Rey §z-1dy

SZ-1ey

LTACEE]

Sg-uer

vZ-33q veZ-noN

SZOTAd
s1e1S a8esn Aleiqry pnopD

vZ-1r0

8t

SOt
1£]

6ST
T€C
61
Sty
09

1741

188°'T
125811
61€'ST

LT¥'10T
60LSHT
vTLTT
v66'EV

vz-das

01

L1

ar
9

Vil
144
181
144
L19

€T

9/8'T
€78'TT
TL9'ST

7¢6'98T
[a£444¢
9106
YIE‘EE

vz-3ny

91
174
86
9s
ST
09¢
06T
0sy
8¢9

STT

¥26'T
ST8TT
LO¥'9T

89v'v6T
L06'8ET
809'TT
€96tV

ve-inr

$j00qolpnys
s)yooge
Aeuqi1-01-15983ns je101
$j00qoIpnya
s30049?
SP(OH fe0L
$)00qoipny?
s)ooga
Sno3Iay) (e1oL
adesn Q1AW (e30L

suoed AN anbiun |eoL
AIAPY UdJied

*u01}93)(02 paseys
AJeiqripno|) 2J1ua a3y} P3|Jad
2A0QE SINSIELS [V :ALON

olpnya Ndd
$300qQOIpPNYa paumQ
s300g9 paumQ
pa1e|ndJi) swal| [e10L

3|qe|IeAY JUSIUO) [V |EIOL
S3[3LL O1PNY3 Ndd
s300goIpnya
syooga
Sway paumQ
Uond3[{0d



S 6
Vi vt

€L6

09
69¢

LT

6
8

gg-ung
qz-Aey
qz-1dy
SZ-1eN
G7-994
qz-uer
¥2-22Q
¥7Z-AON
vZ-10
vz-das
vz-8ny

o S SR ek o

(8uiweans (S8ujweans

'3 peojumop) g peojumop)

S195M) MON $135MN DAY
S20T M

s1e1s adesn je8aau4

sSuog Sujweans g

speojumoq
#

SIviol

Z:EENE]



SZ0Z Ad
siei1s a8esn Adoue)

6vS

[44?
L0¢
0T

sAe|d

LTE'E

LLTT
LOTT
€€6

SHSIA

qz-unr
qz-AeN
Gz-1dy
Gz-1eiN
YALEE
qz-uer
¥z-298q
vZ-AON
¥Z-190
vz-das
vz-8ny
ve-Inr

Sviol

Kdouey



186

9867
6ET'E

v6

€
£65'S
T2C'vE
SEEEV

:s{e10] (enuuy

(A4 31nu3)
diysiaupeg

OT# asnd

sZ-unfg Sz-Aen SZ-1dy Sg-ieN SZ-q24 Sz-uer vzZ-22a

G207 A4
$1e3§ 99esn AUPISAD

6LE
566

SPO'T

414
[44

€6¢
£596

€L0T

€91
SE

60€

T
PEO'T
120'T

14174
LE

sauizeSe
03pIA
syooqolpny?
syooga
sINOYIaY) |e10]

suouied QAN @nbiun [ejol
suoiied man

NAIPY UOSIEq

'UOI199][09 PAJBYS IALPIIAQ BJIIUB DY) 193|434 BAOE SHISIIEIS ||V :ILON

615'S
STE'S

z
SZT'C
01Z'1TT
(4442

95s's

625y
89€'9C

955's

(37404
€9E'VE

t¢-AON 220 pg-das

JATAS
6LE'S

9191

(44011
0E9'VT

16¥'S

€05V
89€'97

T6V'S

SSeL
L6L'VE

vg-3ny

S9L's
645'S

T
[4%:4

689'TT
£8Y'YT

9vE’S

S8E'y
6€2'97

9vE‘S
ELTL

OEL'VE

ve-int

3DJAJDS |BUIIX]
saujzelep
03pIA
syooqoIpnys
$)ooga
SPIOH |e10L

01A13S [BUIAIXT
sauizedey
03pIA paUMQO
$300QOIpNya paumQ
s)00ga paumQ
pale|nau) sway| |e10L

saujzeden
03pIA
$)00qoIpnyd
s)00¢ga
paumQ s3] anbiun |elo)

saujzeJen
03pIA
$300qoIpNY3
sjooga
SWI3]| paumgQ
uonas o)



TEL'E

96v

1474 saseqelep ||y

19

€T

(34}

€C
33

L6
:jlero)
|enuuy

sz-unf Sz-Aein

§Z-1dy

ST-1elN

§¢-994

SZ-uer

vz-22a

SZ0ZAd
s1e15 aseqeleq

vZ-AON

vZ-»o

6LTT

SST

LE
vz-das

a4

€97

€T
0T

1€
vz-8ny

ovel

8.1

S

91

6¢
venr

{sayouney)

ddy Aieiqr] a1qoIN FUVHS
(s321n3p)

ddy Aleiqn] 3jiqoly JUVHS

jstoul| 240\ aJojdx3

(ssasn)

safy ||y - Adesa3r] J04 33UN
(s4asn) uoi3r9)|0)

spIy - Adeial] 104 31un
(s1onpoud

J|e - S3Yyd.1eas) juegsmaN
(sayoaeas) 3sonp a8ejlioH
(suoissas) joAes) plaOM ZOIY

(suoissas) poo4 pl1OM ZOW
(suoissas) a.nyn) pliom Zo1y

(suojssas) ysn ay1 zoyy
(suoissas) sdejp zory

(suolssas) eallawy poo4 7oy

{suigo}) saseqeieq zoly
{sJasn) Aseaqi| u - asnowdgy

(s11S1A) dwoy - asnow)gy



Board Report October, 2024
Matthew Harris — Assistant Director — Fairmont City Library
Center

Grants, awards, donations, and special stories:

ESL classes continue to be a hit and have a large attendance.

Outreach and education:

September 10- Attended Latino Roundtable meeting

September 16- Meeting with Illinois Broadband Lab

September 16- Attended MVLD Board meeting

September 18- Attended Attorney General’s Office Open Meetings Act webinar
September 26- Attended Attorney General’s Office FOIA webinar

Building and Grounds:

New security cameras installed. The dying tree from the front lawn has been cut down and
hauled away.

Programming:

Mondays/Wednesdays- Kids Corner
Wednesdays- Garden Club

Stats:

September

Days Open: 24

Door Count: 2172
Computer Users: 93
E-Book Questions: 0
Homebound Delivery: 0




FC September 2024

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
9/4/24 Kids Corner 0
9/4/24 Garden Club 3
9/9/24 Kids Corner 6
9/9/24 Monday Funday Kid Activities 5
9/11/24 Violence Prevention Center 4
9/11/24 Kids Corner 7
9/11/24 Garden Club 1
9/13/24 Bird Feeder Craft- Children 3
9/16/24 Kids Corner 9
9/16/24 Monday funday 2
9/16/24 Garden Club 5
9/17/24 Papel Picado Banners- Children 20
9/17/24 Answers on Aging 2
9/18/24 Kids Corner 6
9/18/24 Garden Club 1
9/19/24 Pirate Crafts- Children 0
9/20/24 Metro East Every Survivor Counts Table 2
9/21/24 Huichol Yarn Painting- Children's 0
9/23/24 Hojalata- Mexican Folk Art - Tin Plate Craft 0
9/23/24 Kids Corner 3
9/23/24 PBS KIDS Storytime with Molina 12
9/23/24 Monday Funday Kid Activities 5
9/25/24 Amate Bag Painting Craft- Children 15
9/25/24 Kids Corner 0
9/25/24 Garden Club 1
9/27/24 Tissue box Guitar Craft- Children's 0
9/30/24 Kids Corner 8
9/30/24 Monday Funday Kid Activities 0
120

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person onsite program sessions: 52 attendance, 10 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person onsite program: 22 attendance, 8 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 22 attendance, 7 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person onsite program: O attendance, O events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person onsite program: 6 attendance, 2 events




FC September 2024

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events
Aduits Ages 19+ Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 0 attendance, O events

General Interests Synchronous in-person onsite program: 2 attendance, 1 event
General Interests Synchronous in-person offsite program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Synchronous virtual program sessions: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events




L1'69v$ Buipling:ssoialeg soueuajuUlE g ¥20¢2/92/60 ssaidx3 uedlswy
€2 vLYS Buiwwelbold:sainypuadx3 1oyl sa||ddns “osiw na ¥202/92/60 $s04dX3 uedUBWY
00°671$ s|eusiey U4 JNpy:s|eusien uonduosgns auizebew leak-suo g ¥202/92/60 ssaldx3 ueouswy
S90IAISS [euOISSBj0Id uoiduosgns Ajyiuow Japoduy
66°/2% 1810 S80IAIaS |euoIssajold ning) ‘uonduosgns wooz Ajyuow g $202/92/60 ssaldx3 ueolaWwy
¥ 00L% shoaue||aasi:sainypuadxg 1Bylo na ¥20¢2/9¢/60 ssaldxg uedlay
00°09% xed4/euoydsia | :somiin na ¥202/92/60 ssaidx3g uedswy
81'EVLS Swaj| [ensIA olpny afiusAnris|ielaley SMOUS AL pue salAol g ¥202/92/60 ssaldx3 uedlawy
18°€.6% Swa}| |ensiA olpny IINPY:sjellale saweb oaplA pue sajrowl g ¥2¢02/9¢/60 ssaldx3 ueouswy
1¥'z62$ wuswdinbg:sayddng juawdinba "asIN ng +¥202/92/60 ssa4dx3 ueouBwWy
9.’ 1v1L$ ao1yO:salddng $8|qeWNsUod / sa||ddns 8210 oS|I\ g ¥202/92/60 ssaldxg ueouswy
uosiald "1 10} uonensibal
uelny enden 184 $20ZAd:sosuadx3y DN ‘elULIB)BAA "M ® SLIeH
00671 1% juel9):sainypuadx3 JByl0 ‘A JoJ uonessiBal asualauod Y| mng $202/S0/60 ssaldxg ueouawy
OO.NO_\W wm:OquC._Qo_®>mD |euolssajold Q_cm._mn_rcmE VIV SJIWIBHEAA "M mng $20¢/S0/60 wwm._nxm_ uedlswy
£eZyLe Bulwweibold:sainyipuadx3 18yi0 saljddns -os|w ng ¥202/S0/60 ssaldxg ueouswy
£6'9¢% s|el8le|y Julld Jnpy:s|eLsleiN 3ooq uonoy g ¥202/50/60 ssaidx3 uedpewy
L1 v9v$ sojoIyaA:sainypuadxg Joylo  sdiedal yeyswed - Jejspuipg plo- 2002 g ¥20¢/S0/60 sseidx3 uedpswy
S90IAIDG |BUOISSS)01d uonduosgns Ajyuow Jepodw|
66°.2%$ 19)(0):S8IAI9G |BUO|ISSa)0.d nJngy ‘uonduosgns wooz Ajyuow ng ¥202/50/60 ssaldxg ueouawy
eisun
vLYLLS snoauejjeosi|y:salnypuadxy JayiQ  s,9911191 Alelq)| Jo} EmEomcmtm_ E\so_w g ¥202/50/60 ssa.udxg ueouswy
00°0c$ xed/auoyds|a] sslliin nd ¥202/50/60 ssaldx3 uesuswy
22°09% SWwIa)| |eNSIA OIPNY SJIUBAN(:S|BlBIB N SMOYS Al pPuUE S3IA0W na $202/50/60 ssaidxg ueoLBWY
€1°960°L% Swia)| [ensIA olpny jInpy:s|elaleN soweb 0splA pue salroW g ¥202/50/60 ssaidx3 ueanswy
G6'622% yuswdinb3:sa)ddng wawdinbs osi ng +202/S0/60 ssaidxg uedlswy
65°G2S$ aoiO:selddng sa|qewnsuod / saliddns 8210 ‘osI g +202/S0/60 ssoldxg uesuawy
ssaidx3 ueouBWy
9.'6v.L'€$ SIONITTI NJY3INY 104 [BJOL
12'882% (1101 ) ou0efe HY g ¥202/91/60 SIONITII NJYINY
08'82% (50009) b1 10| Bupised Joopino OINO g ¥202/91/60 SIONITII NTHINY
¥6°281°C$ Ayouros|3:sauinn (900%0) 2119818 DTND g ¥202/91/60 SIONITII NIHINY
20'Z6L'1$ Ayouoe|3isaninn (0g110) oupd8Ie D104 na ¥202/9L/60 SIONITTI NJHINY
62°.5$ seg [eimeN:sslnN (6¥L10) 586 5704 g ¥202/91/60 SIONITTI NIHINY
SIONITTI NIHINY
1INNOWY JWVYN T1Nd LNNODDV NOILdIMOS3IA/ONAN AdAL NOILOVSNVYL a1va JANVN

¥20¢ Jaquisideg

[l;yaq Jopua\ Ag asuadxg

ousig Aseiqr Asjren 1ddississiiy



aouelnsu| ycoe/LiLL
Z1°989'/% [ejuaQ/ylesH:sjjsueg:|suuocsisd - ¥202/1/01 8dueInsu| yjeaH g ¥202/9¢/60 pIolys en|g / ssol) enjg
aouelnsu|
21.°989°/$ [elua/uiesH:sljsuag:jauuosiod  202/L/0L - ¥202/L/6 ddoueinsu| YjjeaH ng $202/50/60 pIdIYS an|g / ssold anig
pIdIYs anjg / sso4d anig
00'0L$ - KieiqiT alignd ajjiAsjjag 10} [ejoL
seueql] ‘ T (uawAed
000L$ 18410 03 sjuswhed:sainypuadxg syl [efbed) 19AN0 $¥7106+£020000 # Wa)| ind ¥202/50/60 Aeiqry oiignd s|iiaaieg
Aseiqi oignd ejiinelieg
GZ'186% salBojouysa] uessheg 1o} |ejo]
] salddns pue Jo1eodnp
GZ'186% swdinb3:sayddng 8pod.eq ssafaiim ¥EZ8. # AUl nd ¥202/91/60 salbojouyos | uessAeg
salbojouyoa ] ueosheg
00'0S1$ vL€ 18lieg Jo} |[Bejo)
sjueID) Jayio:sesuadxy aouewiopad
00'051$ el sainypuadx3 JaY0 sojuany ap 8YION 9€01 # AUl ng ¥202/50/60 vicieled
ylgieled
66°6€% swa)sAg enby Joy |ejo
66'9$ 2ol O:selddng [ejual Alujuow gZ96EE0LE # 9210 Ing ¥202/92/60 swaejsAg enby
$202/91/8 peiep
00'6¢% aoujO:salddng  sbueloxa aloq 8€ZSGRI90E # SJ10AU| ng ¥202/s0/60 swelsAg enby
sSwIg)sAg enby
052v$ sojeoN Awy J10} [ej0]
05°2v$ BuiwweiBoid:sainipusdx3 JayiQ sol|ddns yjepm ussmolieH ng ¥202/50/60 soxeoN Awy
SEON AWy
$6'99/$ jule - "ou} swaysAs Buibew| woouswy 10y [ejoL
Juleiy
06'LEr$ juawdinbz:seo1AI0g SoUBUSIUIEN ¥202/61/6 - $202/02/8 10} sabeIsn0 ind ¥202/9¢/60 - "ou| swalshg BuiBew| woopswy
ey
Go'vees juswdinb3:seolaleg soueuSIUIB ¥202/61/8 - ¥202/02/L 10} sabetsrQ nd ¥202/50/60 - "ou| swisysAg Buibew| woolswy
JUIB - "ou] swielsAg Buibew| woolswy
0Z°96v$ *ou| swaysAg Buibew| woouBwWY 10} [ejo ]
202
Jaqualdag - Joejuoo ases| soyuud
02'96v$ Juswidinbz:saoialag soueusiulelN  /18]dod AJUIUOW LGHOZZLES # SII0AU| ng ¥202/91/60 "ou| swiaisAg Bulbew| woolswy
"ou| swaysAg Buibew| woolawy
giLie'ss ssaidx3 uesuawy 104 [e}O |
66°'€c$ s|eusiey JayjO:sielsieiy 198 ||leqlayoid ng ¥202/92/60 ssaldx3 uesuswy
Wel9 ONd §Z0ZAd:sesusdx3
GZ'OEV'LS el sainipuedx3 JBUYI0 SOIAOE HNJ Jo} saliddns ng ¥202/92/60 ssaldx3 ueolswy
1INNONY JVN 11N LNNOJDV NOILdINOSIA/ONIN JdAL NOILOVSNVYL 3lva JNVN




¥20Z Jequaldeg - 70z 1snbny

66'61$ xed/auoyds|a ] :sailiin aul suoyd Aousbiswe JojeAs|s NO ng ¥20¢2/S0/60 suoliedlunwwoy Jspeyd
20 Jaquisides - 202
00°2LLS S80|AIBS JBLUBIL|:S8OIAISG [BUOISSBJ0Id  Isnbny sdqw Qg 1aulalul 1agy 04 § WO neg ¥20¢/50/60 suoljedIuNWwoy 18ueyd
SUOIIESIUNWWOYD JaHEYD
20'1S1$ juud abae uiod 19)ua) 104 fejo
vzozisnbny
20 1S1L$ s|eusie juld Inpy:s|eusiey JepJo Bulpuels ¢8291 1. # 9210AU]| ¥202/92/60 uud ebieT julod Jepua)d
Wi ebieT juiod 191uad
€1°16$ alo)g |elauan) s,Aase) Joy |ejo|
€2 1G$ S9|0IYDA:S3INYpUBdX] JBUYIO 308Yyd ¥20¢// 1160 210} |esoURD) shese)
2.01G [BJBUSL) S,AasED
9/.'v9¢$ auQ |exyde) Joj jejo)
91 v$ shoaue||20s||:sainypuadx3 Jaylo g ¥202/92/60 suQ fende)
$2'€8% Bulwwelbold:sainypuadxy JoUi0 ss|qewnsuod weiboid *osIN ng $202/92/60 auQ |eyden
98°/1/2% BuilweiBbold:sainypuadx3 18yl ss|qewnsuod weiboid "os|A ng $202/50/60 suQ [enden
auQ [eyde)
00'522$ sseysBuipping 104 jejo)
¥20c
00'622$ Buipjing:seoinieg aoueusiUIR) Jaquieldag HY €861 Y€ # 9010AU| g ¥20¢/91/60 sJeysbuipjing
sieysbuipjing
Ge'vh$ UOSpIAR( BULBLIG 1O} [B}O|
SWwg)| pauinial
S8 v1$ shoaue||aosiy:sainipuadxd 18yi0 pue pied/so| Jo} Juawasinguial ng $202/91/60 uospiAe(q euueug
uospiaeq euuelg
00'5.8% umoug ueug 1oy [ejo|
00'G.8% SpPUN0IS)ISBIIAIBG SoUBUSBIUIEIN Bumno sselb 120z 1snbny ng ¥202/50/60 umolg ueug
umoug ueug
00'6.2$ juswabeuely 3jlwid] pue )sad Apeag Jo} [ejoL
¥20z 18nbny 54 % ‘WO ‘HE [0AU0D
00°6.2% SpuNoIH)'s8dIAIeS doueusiUIBN 1s8d Ajyiuowig 0519800 # 8210AU| ng ¥202/50/60 Iuswsebeue s)wis] pue 1sad Apelg
wawabeue sjwie] pue jsad Apeig
00'Pv.L$ abed yoog 1o} [ejo]
yiuouy/soidos
001 ‘S20g Jequsdeg - $20Z 12000
00'vv.L$ sjeusieN Juld jnpy:sjeusieiy leaf | - suzeBe y99¢8S # "AU| g ¥202/91/60 abed xoog
abed yoog
prele'slLs PI2IYS anjg / SS042 an|g 1o} |ejo)
1INNONY JAVN T7Nd LNNOJJV NOILdIYOS3A/ON3IN AdAL NOILOVSNYHL dlvd JAVYN




34171 890[9

A1eaqi [eluuajuan uogies usjo Joj [ejo]

66°LE$
sauelqn
66°.€$ 1ay)0 0} sjuswiAed:sainjipuedx3 18Yylo  Isidelay) eyl £8525210ZF000 # Way g ¥20¢2/S0/60 Aleigiq jeluusiusg uogqied us|9
AleiqiT [eluusiua) uogien usio
56'8$ Aieaqr ollgnd sueay Joj [ejol
saueiql uap3 Jo ]
G6'8% 1ayi0 o1 sjuswhed:sainlpuadx3 syl suobelq syl G2GE€S1L10ERLOE # Wl ng ¥¢0¢2/91/60 Aeiqi onang suea3
Aleigiq olgnd suea
00°0G1$ Jojiuoy sinoT °)S Jsed Joj [ejol
00°051% s|eusieN Julld Jnpy:sjelale|N 39340 ¥20¢/eL/60 J0)IUOA| SINOT IS Ise]
I0)IUOA] SINOT 1S 1seT]
00°9€$ zanwey obinT '3 spoQ 40j [ejoL
sjuels Jsyi0:sasuadxy ewe sw anbiod ewy INARIO%204Y
00°9¢$ e sainypuadx3 Jaylo 004 o s81dod Z - sojuany ap ayooN g ¥c0Z/91/60 zaJjwey obn 'g suoQ
zallwey obn '3 suoQ
o'GS.$ jeluaq eyaq Jo} |eyol
agueInsuy|
€L'1/€% leyusq/ulesH:sjjsuag:jsuuosiad ¥20¢ 18q0100 8dueInsy| JelusQ g ¥202/92/60 [ejuaq ejed
aoueinsu|
€LL1€% [ejuag/yiesH:sjijausg:jpuuosiad 20z Jequisldag adueinsy| ejusQ g ¥202/50/60 lejuaq elysg
|ejueq eyed
00°81$ Aieiqi o1gngd 3jjiaue( 1o} |ejo]
saueIqi | "|OA uonRdi4 8ouULaIdg 1seg
00'8L$ Jayl0 0} sjuswihed:sainyipuadxy Jaylo sJesA 8yl £€0.05670050CLE# Wey g ¥20¢/<S0/60 Areiqi agnd ejiiaueq
Aseiqr oliand ejjiaueq
187Lee’es SIN07 }S JO SNAI0) 10} [e}O ]
¥1-ZL ‘Bny sBujues)s passiw
61°89¢€$- Buipling:sacinieg sdueUSIUIE LIND-S00SE9807 # OWSBN JIPBID g ¥202/50/60 SINoT 1S J0 SNAIBD
Buiues|o 94 ' IND 202
00'00.°2$ Buip|ing:seoinieg voueuBluIR Joquiaides gz£-050591 601 # ©0I0AU| g ¥20¢/S0/60 SIN0T 1S JO SNAIOD
SINOT °1S JO SNAJOD
LZ'15€$ 3jiAsuljjo jo A9 Joj jejo
$202/0€/80
59'82¢$ Iamag/Ie1episallInN -¥202/8¢/90 1omas g Jajem NO g ¥20¢/9¢/60 ajiasulloD yo Aud
¥20¢/0€/80
96'82% Jameg/Io1B SN -$202/82/90 Jemas @ 18jem HYg ng ¥202/92/60 aliAsulloD Jo Ao
ajllAsuljoD Jo Ao
66'1L23% suolled|UNWIWOY 19)4ey?) 1o} [ejo
INNOWY JAIYN 71N4d LINNODJV NOILAIYOS3A/OWNIN IdALl NOILOVSNVYL 3iva JNVYN




86¢

S3ADINGTS AUVHEIT NVHONI

G9'v82$ Sws}| JUld jiusAnrisielslel - ‘LGZZLGES ‘201~ 'LOLBEIES # 8DI0AU] nd ¥¢0¢/91/60
959¢21LGes
‘LV2-'91/-'SL.- 'pLLEOVES ‘001
G1'605% slelsie Julid INPY:SIeHUoRN - ‘660 '8606£9€8 '65296GES # 8I10AU| g ¥¢0¢/91/60 SADIAHIS AUYHAIT WVHONI
LLi-
‘01200€€8 ‘G- 'vZyy.2e8 ‘'890€G2€E8
e 101$ S8 Juld sjlusAnfisiellaleiy ‘18/¥91€8 ‘LYOZYLER # 8OI0AU| g ¥¢02/50/60 SADINGTS AUVHEIT NVIONI
60200€€8 ‘€2y.2€8
‘98/191€8 '€9¢e- ‘79€- ‘19¢.81€8
GE'68¢S s|eusiey Julid )npy:s|elsleiN ‘070~ ‘6€0- '8E0CP1 € # 8OI0AU| nd ¥202/50/60 S3ADINYGTS AUVHAIT NVHONI
SIDINYTS AUVHEIT WVHONI
00°950°'6$ 44Nl 10} [e3OL
00'950°6$ JdWI:slijeuagijpuuosiad 398YD ¥202/50/60 JHNI
EbsTAll
00°0¢$ a01j0d d)els siou|j| 10} |ejo]
I8y 'O pue Apessen ‘y/olol
00°0€$ Snosue||9si:saInipuadxy Jay0 ‘Nl J88JUN|OA - $308UD punoiboeq nd ¥202/91/60 80lj0d 8JElS sloul|
801|104 81e)S sloul]
00°0¥$ uonjerdsossy Aseiqr sioul|| 4oy ejoL
1sepjealg aAle|siba
00°0¥$ Snoaue|[@asI:saInpuadxy JBuYl0 Jseq 018N ¥20¢C 256867 # 9210AU| g ¥20¢2/92/60 uoneloossy Aseiqr stoul||
uoieoossy Aleiqi siouy|||
S1'92$ anuaAay jo jdeq stoul||| 104 [e}OL
Auedwo)
G1L°92$ juswAojdwaun T|:sjyeusg:puUosIad 39340 ¥20¢/%70/60 anuaAay Jo jde( stoull|
anuaAay Jo ydeq siouy||
02°96% 19)epp\ uedLIaWY Ssioul))| 10} fejo}
EWAZ) Jlamaeg/ielepnisallN ¥20¢/6/6 - ¥202/8/8 181em 07104 g ¥202/9¢/60 J31EAA UBDUIBWY Ssloulf]|
99'8%$ Jsmag ol isalliN ¥202/./8 - ¥202/6/. 181em 5104 g ¥202/50/60 J81EAA UBDLIBWY Ssloul|
13JEAN UBDHIBWY SIOU)|
66'6819% jodag swoH 404 RO
89'v6$ Buipjing:sedinleg soueusiUle 994D ¥202/v¢/60 joda( swoH
Ly Ev$ Buipjing:sasirleg soueusiulely oayd $202/90/60 jode( aWoH
S6'v2$ a0o:salddng %28Yo ¥202/50/60 Jode( aWwoH
G6¢c$ Buip|ing:saoirlag aoueuBUIR 39340 ¥c0¢/ee/60 jodaQ awon
jodaq awoH
yS'v82$ a1 aqojo 1o} [ejo|
souelnsuy|
vG ¥82$ [BlUSd/UieaH sljauag:[puuosIad  sduelinsul 8yl pue yjesy |ejuswsiddng ng ¥202/91/60 941 840(9
1INNONWY FAVYN T11Nd INNOJJV NOILdINOSIA/ONIN 3dAL NOILOVSNVYYHL 3ilva JNYN




06'292% Bulysljand:saoialag |euoissajold J09Yd ¥20¢/81/60 AuyoreDoNN
Ayore|Do
00°88L$ |euinop Aieaqi 104 ejoL
00°88L% s|eusiey 1Uld INpy:s|elsiein sieal g - suizebep g ¥202/91/60 [euinor Aseiqi]
jewnop Aseiqi
vG'186°C$ asemiazeT 104 [}
AbBojouyos | siojuow
00'9€2$ UOIIBLLLIOJU|:SIIAIDS |BUOISS8)0.d J31ndwod oMl $Z 16006 # SD10AU| $202/92/60 alemiaze]
ABojouyos |
10°2v6$ uoljelulojulisediAeg [BUOISSSjO.d D4 202 18nbny - 698G # 80I10AU| ¥202/91/60 SJEMISZET
ABojouyoa |
L¥'608°C% uoljewloju|:sediAlag |euolsssjold ND +20Z 1snBny - 098G # 8010AU| ng ¥202/91/60 alemiszen
aiemsaze]
GZ'95$ Aiaxeg ejnay 404 (10|
09'GL$ BuiwweiBold:sainypuadxly Joyi0 3984D ¥20¢/01/60 Kisxeg ey
0.°22% Buiwweiboid:sainyipusdx3 Jeyl0 J994D ¥202/v2/60 Aixeg ey
G6'L1$ BulwweiBoid:sainpuadx3 JBUI0 %2840 ¥202/L1160 Aiaxeg einuy|
Alayeg einny|
00°L12% *ONI ‘AdONVM J0} [ej0 L
sipaud Aeid 20z
00°LL2$ swaj| jenlIAIS|elal1e N 1snbny o} Ndd - 0927 LY # 92I0AY| ng ¥202/91/60 "ONI ‘AJONVM
"ONI ‘AdONVMN
00'52€$ dnoug) Bunpnsuon auey 10} |BJO |
ABojouyoa |
00°6¢¢$ UOIBLLLIOJU|:S8DIAIBG [eUOISSajold  dmyjoeq oneq Alyiuow - | Z09 # 8010AU| ng ¥202/9¢2/60 dnoig Bupnsuo) auey|
dnols) Bupnsuo) suey
00°269% d1 uoljoaloid ail4 s|jo4juo) uosuyor 1oj |ejol
Buuoyuow [sued ally GZOZ Joquisidsg
00°269% Buip|ing:sasialeg soueusjule -$20¢ 18q0100 626 LEYT # 9010AU| g ¥202/91/60  d7 U0lo8j0ld 84 S|oJUCH uosuyor
d uonoajoid ail4 SjoJ4uo) uosuyor
00'5.€$ *oU| ‘s9duad|og dAljoRIBJU| 10§ [BJO ]
S20Z/S1/8 - $202/91/8 uonduosqgns
00'6.¢$ Swa)| [enUIAIS[BlIs1e lenuue Alelgmopn |-069G-120¢ # AUl g ¥202/91/60 *OU[ ‘S9JUBIDS SANOBISIU|
"OU| ‘S92UBI0S 9AljoBISIU|
122.0'2$ SIDIAYIS AHVHAIT WVHONI 10} [ejOL
¥9€/81€8 ‘621808€8 ‘060¥8.€8
G1'68% swi8y| julld efiusAnrisielaley ‘€CLZTELES '988299€E8 # 92I0AU| g ¥202/92/60 SIDIAHIS AHVHGIT WVHONI
GG2Z- '¥GzelGes
‘821808¢€8 '680- '880- '/80- '98013.€8
1066.% S|eusieN JUlld )npy:s|elisjeN ‘GR8- ‘£88- ‘Y88ZI9E8 # 90I0AU| g ¥202/9¢/60 SADIAYIS AHVHEIT WVHONI
1INNONWY FAVYN 11N LNNOJJY NOILdI¥OSIA/ONIAN JdAL NOILOVSNVYHL 31va JANVYN




00'v.2$ Buiping g Aqer]:sainyipuadxg 18Yi0 puoq sJainsesal] 952/M91S¢ # 190V g $202/50/60 sisjanel |
ISETENCITE
0Z'1€$ aunqu] sawi] Joj [ejot
Buneay ongnd ) )
0z'Les Buiysignd:sadialeg |euoissajold '89 J0 80lION 8192701 # 8210AU] g ¥20¢2/91/60 aungu| sawil
aunqu] sewi]
90°Z1<$ )}oog esalay] 104 [e10]
sobelano
90'ZLES Buiwelbold:sainypuadx3y JaylQ  Juswysiuieb sbem Joj JuswasingLuldl ng ¥20Z/91/60 yoag esalay|
yoag esalay |
66'£GG°1$ yojedsiq 3sod sInoT ')g 4o} [ejo]
§202/9¢/8
66'€5S°L$ s|euslep JuUlld Jnpy:s|elsiey -¥202/82/8 uonduosgns jenuue AD ¥20¢/50/60 yojedsiq isod sino 1S
Yyoledsiq 1sod sino 1S
05°.81% Ainopy 119Ys J04 [ejo)
05 /81% snosue||eosiA:saInypuadx3 JayiQ punjal Hg $202/92/60 Ainop wisys
Anopy isys
00°'580‘vL$ uuely A1indag Joj [ejol
(generm
- ¥2/¥/6) Woddns oapiA ajowal 1eak-|
0068071 $ Buipjing:saoiniag aoueuSIUEN B lleIsul welsAs O 71112 # 8010AU| na ¥202/92/60 wiely Ajunoeg
wuely Ajunosg
00'€V$ ajdwig |eay Jo} [ejo]
00'€Y$ s|elalel Juld JINpy:s|edsley sleah g - auizebe g ¥202/91/60 s|dwis ey
aldwis |eay
S6'76L$ o771 1IN Joj ejoL
G6'v6L$ aolyoselddng Jaded Adoo |ggebe0t # 9010AU| Ing ¥20Z/91/60 O D
o711 1IN0
11°92¢$ *oU| YIOMISON SS9499d 40} |ejo]
89°6V1$ xed/euoyds|a] :so s89) xe} Ajypuow WO ng ¥202/92/60 ‘oup “YJIomIaN sselesd
60°L.% xed/auoydala ] :sol sog} xe} Alyluow D4 g ¥¢02/9¢/60 U] YIOMISN SSaleed
"ou| “}JomieN ssajlead
VALY jou)s1g Alejiueg yseq oI 04 [B1o ]
21°81$ Jamag/is1epnIsal ¥20Z 1snbny 1si1em 04 g $202/92/60 ousig Aejues jsej ossiy
65vZ$ amag/isrepnisai|l ¥20z AInr 1ejem o4 nag ¥202/S0/60 ous|g Aejues 1seg onep
103810 AelueS i1se] ol
S9'P0L°LS Ay21e| 9o 10} [RJO L
GL'1¥8% Bulysiiand:seolAIeg [euoISSajold 398YD ¢0¢/92/60 Auyore| Do
INNOWY JAYN 11Nd LNNODJV NOILdIYOS3IA/ON3IN JdAL NOILOVSNVHL 3lva ANYN




00'¥91$ awi] ||n4:saliejeg:jpuuosiad SWEINEYCENET S Aiug jeulnor $202/12/60
Auedwo)
zegelLs Jwawhojdwaun |:s)susg:|auuosiad sloullll V1NS {3 Au3 [ewnor ¥202/.2/60
souelInsy|
68'vL$- lejuag/ylesH:slijeusg:jauuosiad jeyueg Ajuz jeuinor ¥202/.2/60
G9'989°1$ Auedwo) vQl4:sijauag:jpuuosiad 1asSvYO d3 Aniuz jeuinor ¥20¢/L2/60
G v6e$ Auedwod yol4:sijsusg:jauuosiad 8JedIpsN ¥3 Aiu3 leunor ¥20¢/.2/60
0. %01% 92IAIBS ||0IAB-:S8DIAIRG [BUOISSBJ0Id 8210AU| Anug jewnop $202/E1/60
ze0oes swl} ped:sslejegijauuosiad WIS Anuz jeuinor ¥202/€1/60
61873 sl Hedsslejegiauuosiad le|nbay Anu3z [euinop ¥202/e /60
00'ecL$ s Hed:salejegi|auuosiad suwii] Hed sAea QIAOCD Anugz feuinor ¥202/eL/60
00'9v9% auwl] ||nd:saliejeg’[puuosiad uoneoep Anu3 (ewnop ¥202/€1/60
8€°186$ Wil Ind:selejegipuuosiad NIS Az jeunor ¥20c/c /60
£8'809'V$ awi| |Ind:sallejesijpuuosiad Mejeg Anu3 jeuinor y20z/eli60
o' 06.'21$ awl] [jnd:saliejeg [puuosiad lejnbay Anuz jeuinor ¥2¢0c/EL/60
00°'82¢c$ auwl] [Ind:seleesipuuosiad 8ABST pled Anu3g [eunor ¥202/€1/60
8/°091'2$ awil] ||nj:sale|eS:[suuocsiad AepljoH Anu3 [ewnor ¥202/€1/60
Auedwo)
0c°€eL$ awAhodwaun T|:slijeusg:|duuosiad sloul|| VLNS ¥3 Anu3z [euinor ¥202/€1/60
aouelInsu|
68'vL$- lelueg/yiiesH:slijsusg:jpuuosiad leiuag Auz |euinor ¥202/eL/60
28°1G9°LS Auedwod yO|d:sijauag:jpuuosiad [efy e R:E| Anu3 [eunor ¥20z/eL/60
0¢'98¢$ Auedwo) yO|4:siyeusg:lauuosiad SIedipsiN 13 Anuz |ewnor ¥20¢/c1/60
L's$ yywisya0-] abe||IA 10y |ejo
Ly'S$ solyO:salddng ¥28y9 ¥202/52/60 uNwsHo0 8be|iA
UHws007 abe|lIA
00°9% 3210 Burysijqnd juswiuianoo "gn 104 jejol
00'9$ sjeuale Juld JINpy:sielsiep %08Yd ¥202/92/60 @240 Buiysignd 1uswWuIBA0D SN
20140 Buiysiignd uswuisAo) "gn
8G6'€G62$ 92IMI9G |B}SOd Sajels pajiun Joj [ejo]
65°L¢$ abejsod:saliddng %28y ¥202/0€/60 80IAISS |EISO4 SIJE}S PajuN
0928 abejsod:selddng %08y ¥202/52/60 90IMIBS [B1SOd S3JEIS Paliun
16'26$ abejsod:sa|iddng 3o8UD ¥202/£2/60 9VIAIDG |BISOd S3)elS paliun
ov ¥$ abeyjsod:selddng 3o3YyD ¥20¢/91/60 9JIAIBG |BISOd SojelS pajun
ee’Le$ abeysog:sayddng %0840 ¥202/11/60 89118 [B1S0d $81BIS psiiun
G/1'8¢$ obejsoy:selddng X094D ¥202/+0/60 9VINIDS |BISOd S9lelS pajun
80IAIBG [B1S0d SOlBIS palun
00'v.2$ S19]2ARI] 10} [E]O]
aoueInsu|
INNOWY JAVYN TTNd LNNODDV NOILJIYOS3IA/ONIIN IdAL NOILOVSNVYYL 31va JANVYN




G6'2€.'86% -- 10} Jejo)
£7'6619 80IAIBG ||0IAB:SS0IAIOS [BUOISSS)0.d 2210AU| Anu3g jeuinor ¥202/12/60
05vLLS sl Hed ssliejegi|puuosiad oIS Anu3 lewnop ¥¢0¢/12/60
11'98G5'G$ awi Led:salejegi|puucsiad lejnbay Anuz jeuwnor ¥20¢/.2/60
00°02L$ s} Ledisalelegijsuucsiad aAeaT pled Au3 jeunor ¥20¢/12/60
90°129% awl] |Ind:salejeS jsuuosiad uoljedeA Anu3 jeuinor ¥€0¢/.2/60
€12v6$ swl] [Ind'sslejeG:[auuosiad 301G Anuz jeunor ¥20¢/.¢/60
0¥ 229'v$ aull] |Ind’sale|eg |suloslad Kieeg A3z jewnop ¥202/.¢/60
81°/89'V1$ Swi| [InJ'seuejegiiBuuosiad tenbay Anuz jeuinor ¥202/.¢/60
Ly ¥.c$ W] jinJselelegi|suuosiad 9AedT pled Anuz jeuinor ¥202/12/60
09'22% sull| [Inj:salees duuoslad SWIHUSAQ Anu3 jeuinor ¥¢0¢/.2/60
INNONY JAVYN TTNd LNNOJJV NOILJIYOS3IA/ONIN AdAL NOILOVSNYYL 31va JNWVN




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss
September 2024

TOTAL
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 335.49
Printing/Copying 883.64
Total Charges for Services 1,219.13
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 1.10
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 223.25
Total Fines & Forfeitures 224.35
Intergovernment Revenue
Replacement Tax 10,346.25
Total Intergovernment Revenue 10,346.25
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 1,340.52
Donations - Des & Undes 2,105.13
Interest Income 6.97
Miscellaneous 101.41
Reimbursements Other libraries 62.90
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 758.27
Collinsville Rooms 150.00
Total Rental Income 908.27
Sale of Items 378.35
Total Other Revenues 4,903.55
Taxes
Audit 1,314.83
Building Maintenance 20,379.84
FICA/Medicare 9,751.58
IMRF 9,861.16
Liability Insurance 13,915.17
Property Tax 148,465.76
Total Taxes 203,688.34
Total Income o $220,381.62
GROSS PROFIT $220,381.62
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 17,963.96
Equipment 1,262.75
Grounds 1,150.00

Total Maintenance Services

20,376.71



TOTAL

Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems
Adult Print Materials
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems
Juvenile Print ltems

Other Materials

Virtual ltems

Total Materials

Other Expenditures

Grant Expenses
FY2024 Per Capita Grant
FY2025 PNG Grant
Other Grants

Total Grant Expenses

Liability & Building Insurance
Miscellaneous
Payments to Other Libraries
Programming
Vehicles

Total Other Expenditures

Personnel

Benefits
FICA Company
Health/Dental Insurance
IL Unemployment Company
IMRF

Total Benefits

Salaries
Full Time
Part time

Total Salaries

Total Personnel

Professional Development
Dues
Total Professional Development

Professional Services
Information Technology
Internet Services
Other Professional Services
Payroll Service
Publishing

Total Professional Services

Supplies
Equipment
Office
Postage

Total Supplies

2,069.94
4,609.51
204.00
47514
23.99
592.00
7,974.58

1,149.00
1,430.25

186.00
2,765.25

274.00
580.99
74.94
1,327.97
521.90
5,545.05

4,119.22
16,383.66
287.57
9,056.00
29,846.45

42,954.23
11,123.93
54,078.16

83,924.61

162.00
162.00

4,312.54
772.00
55.98
303.23
1,135.85
6,580.30

1,505.67
928.61
253.58

2,687.86



TOTAL

Utilities
Electricity
Natural Gas
Telephone/Fax
Water/Sewer
Total Utilities

Total Expenses
NET OPERATING INCOME
NET INCOME

3,692.47
57.29
366.76
496.17
4,612.69
$131,863.80
$88,517.82

$88,517.82




Mississippi Valley Library District

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Building 0.00
Checking 73,404.43
General Pl 2,920.23
IL Funds - Audit 14,111.62
IL Funds - Building 43,352.77
IL Funds - FICA 68,485.15
IL Funds - General 919,642.20
IL Funds - Gift 9,921.35
IL Funds - IMRF 82,272.80
IL Funds - Insurance 156,312.77
IL Funds - Reserve 39,156.33
IL Funds - Working Cash 228,139.64
Total Bank Accounts $1,637,719.29
Other Current Assets
Petty Cash 100.00
Prepaid Insurance 17,255.45
Total Other Current Assets R $17,355.45
Total Current Assets - o - $1,655,074.74
Other Assets
Miscellaneous Accounts Rec. 0.00
Taxes Receivable 864,041.62
Total Other Assets $864,041.62

TOTAL ASSETS

$2,519,116.36




TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Sick Pay
Accrued Vacation
Accrued Wages
Deferred Revenue
Manual A/P
Payroll Liabilities

Direct Deposit
Fed Withhold
Garnishment
Il Withhold
IMRF - Payable
Liberty National
MC - Emp
MC - Lib
Miscellaneous
Net Pay Offset
SS-Emp
SS - Lib
SUTA
Total Payroll Liabilities
~ Total Other Current Liabilities
~ Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities :
Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

'TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

6,676.31
$6,676.31

5,253.76
18,665.72
17,753.78

975,284.70
23,347.24
1,104.05
2560.15
-208.00
176.18
-807.73
187,669.17
8,720.96
7.68

7.68
-127.44
1,054.41
32.81
32.81
4,102.99
202,024.72

$1,242,329.92
~ $1,249,006.23

$1,249,006.23

14,039.26
859,304.61
396,766.26

$1,270,110.13

- $2,519,116.36




00018

00°S$

LT'8T$

[ARSUES

00'0t$

9¢'9¢$

00°0Z$

vLSES

00°000°Z$

SS6¢s

jisodaq

19°S+T$

TL'T90°T$

FLIELICE |

uoneIo
sse[)

Uoneuop Suljuo I9[SZ "L $T/1¢/9
poomajes) " UOneUOp $7/6¢/9

isarejul punyg Yro) $yc0TAA

(12101 Z1) suoneuop HJVAH Dd - SII'q ¥Z0T/S/L
JUDAS S[OUOIN UOLIBJA JO] IQJSURII-IOAO
spaau [ejides 10] uoreuop Jo4

j00q 10J - IDA(T [duef “J

pauIey 1S2193U]

A3o[esuad 10§ ‘lelg 1ULYS WOIJ
pawreq 1sa19ju]

sisod y[eA\A10)S J0OJ UOT}RUOD TO]
pauIey 1s219)U]

OUIA]

Suppoy)
Sunpeay)
[edouan) - spunyg i
SuppayD
3uDpaY)
SunjoayD
SuppaYD

QUWIOIUT 1SAINUT:SAINUIAIY JOYIO

Surjoay)

QUIOJUT 1SAIUT:SINUIAIY IYIO
Funyjooy)
QUIOJUT 1SI2IUT:SAINUIAIY 11O

JUN0YY
Leyd

Jojsuel],
Iojsuel],
Iojsuel],
Jojsuei],
Iojsuel],
I9jsuel],
Jojsuel],
nsoda(g
LSHIHLNI
Iojsueld],
nusoda(g
LSHIYHINI
Iojsuelf,
nsodoq

LSHIHINI
adA,

‘ON J3u

¥20¢/10/L0

y20¢/T0/L0

$20¢/¢0/L0

¥C0¢/S0/L0

v20¢/S0/L0

20T/S1/L0

¥20¢/CT/LO

y20T/1¢/L0

$20¢/T1/80

y20T/1¢/80

¥20¢/60/60

¥207/0¢/60

Neq

S€'866°6$ :oue[eq SUIPUY PIo - spung |

PLYSIQ Areaqry AdTeA 1ddissIssIA



Mississippi Valley Library District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2025 Budget - FY25 P&L
July - September, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 892.39 3,450.00 25.87 %
Non-resident Fees 82.00
Printing/Copying 2,632.76 10,500.00 25.07 %
Total Charges for Services 3,525.15 14,032.00 25.12%
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 70.01 500.00 14.00 %
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 804.20 2,300.00 34.97 %
Total Fines & Forfeitures 874.21 2,800.00 31.22%
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 4,936.26 15,000.00 32.91 %
Grants
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 49,125.29 49,125.29 100.00 %
FY2024 PNG Grant 2,598.89 2,5698.85 100.00 %
FY2025 PNG Grant 11,709.00
Other Grants 5,000.00
Total Grants 51,724.18 68,433.14  7558%
Replacement Tax 22,000.40 45,000.00 48.89 %
TIF Funds 0.00
~ Total Intergovernment Revenue 78,660.84 128,433.14 61.25%
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 4,074.24 6,750.00 60.36 %
Donations - Des & Undes 2,631.69 20,000.00 13.16 %
Interest Income 18,537.62 82,000.00 22.61 %
Miscellaneous 108.66 1,600.00 6.79 %
Propenrty License Agreements 15,001.00
Reimbursements Other libraries 555.69 1,200.00 46.31 %
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 1,570.77 16,000.00 9.82%
Collinsville Rooms 650.00 2,300.00 28.26 %
FC Pavilion 100.00
FC Rooms 100.00
Total Rental Income 2,220.77 18,500.00 12.00 %
Sale of ltems 1,047.71 5,000.00 20.95 %
Sale of Short Street Lot 12,000.00
Sale of Vehicle 4,409.33 4,300.00 102.54 %
Total Other Revenues 33,585.71 166,351.00 20.19%
Taxes
Audit 4,395.23 7,665.56 57.34 %
Building Maintenance 68,126.38 117,931.73 5777 %
FICA/Medicare 32,597.91 56,607.23 57.59 %
IMRF 32,964.23 57,196.89 57.63 %



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Liability Insurance 46,516.09 80,783.23 57.58 %
Property Tax 496,296.35 862,080.92 57.57 %
Total Taxes 680,896.19 1,182,265.56 57.59 %
Total Income $797,542.10 $1,493,881.70 53.39 %
GROSS PROFIT ~ $797,542.10 $1,493,881.70 .~ 5339%
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 44,533.68 130,000.00 34.26 %
Equipment 3,316.14 10,000.00 33.16 %
Grounds 5,051.89 13,000.00 38.86 %
Total Maintenance Services - 52901.71 153,000.00 . 3458%
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 3,189.84 11,000.00 29.00 %
Adult Print Materials 7,811.35 27,000.00 28.93 %
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 336.52 2,000.00 16.83 %
Juvenile Print Items 1,036.48 4,500.00 23.03 %
Online Databases 2,938.00 10,000.00 29.38 %
Other Materials 23.99 1,250.00 1.92 %
Virtual items 6,409.97 8,500.00 75.41 %
Total Materials 21,746.15 6425000 = 3385%
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 1,117.72 15,000.00 7.45 %
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 1,942.18
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 24,113.95 49,125.29 49.09 %
FY2025 PNG Grant 1,430.25 11,709.00 12.21 %
Other Grants 186.00 5,000.00 3.72%
Total Grant Expenses 27,672.38 65,834.29 42.03 %
Liability & Building Insurance 274.00 26,000.00 1.05 %
Miscellaneous 900.98 5,500.00 16.38 %
Payments to Other Libraries 172.90 1,350.00 12.81 %
Programming 1,650.38 6,000.00 27.51 %
Vehicles 932.93 3,000.00 31.10 %
Total Other Expenditures 32,721.29 122,684.29  2667%
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 13,926.58 59,000.00 23.60 %
Health/Dental Insurance 32,361.77 92,000.00 35.18 %
IL Unemployment Company 988.54 12,000.00 8.24 %
IMRF 20,743.91 80,000.00 2593 %
~ Total Benefits © 68,020.80 243,000.00 27.99 %
Salaries
Full Time 143,994.36 550,000.00 26.18 %
Part time 38,865.43 195,000.00 19.93 %
Total Salaries 182,859.79 745,000.00 2454 %
Total Personnel - 250,880.59 988,000.00 25.39 %

Professional Development
Dues 271.67 500.00 54.33 %



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Training/T uition 1,000.00
Travel Expenses 1,500.00
Total Professional Development B 271.67 3,000.00 9.06 %
Professional Services
Audit 8,500.00
Information Technology 12,420.62 55,000.00 22.58 %
Internet Services 2,316.00 10,000.00 23.16 %
Legal Service 3,000.00
Other Professional Services 206.75 7,000.00 2.95 %
Payroll Service 1,417.15 4,000.00 35.43 %
Publishing 1,332.35 2,200.00 60.56 %
Total Professional Services 17,692.87 89,700.00 19.72%
Supplies
Equipment 1,546.63 10,000.00 15.47 %
Office 2,700.21 12,000.00 22.50 %
Postage 1,011.73 3,900.00 25.94 %
Total Supplies - 5,258.57 25,900.00 20.30 %
Utilities
Electricity 16,080.07 52,000.00 30.92 %
Natural Gas 559.69 7,500.00 7.46 %
Telephone/Fax 94791 4,000.00 23.70 %
Water/Sewer 1,715.32 2,700.00 63.53 %
Total Utilities - 19,302.99 66,200.00 . 29.16%
Total Expenses - $400,775.84 $1,512,734.29 26.49 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $396,766.26 $-18,852.59 -2,104.57 %
NET INCOME $396,766.26 $-18,852.59 2,104.57 %




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - September, 2024

TOTAL

JUL - SEP, 2024

JUL - SEP, 2023 (PY YTD)

Income
Charges for Services
Fax
Printing/Copying
Total Charges for Setvices
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse
Total Fines & Forfeitures

Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate
Grants
FY2023 Per Capita Grant
FY2023 PNG Grant
FY2024 Per Capita Grant
FY2024 PNG Grant
Total Grants R

Replacement Tax

Total Intergovernment Revenue

Other Revenues

COBRA Reimbursements
Donations - Des & Undes
Interest Income
Miscellaneous
Reimbursements Other libraries
Rental Income
Blum House Rental
Collinsville Rooms
FC Pavilion

~ Total Rental Income

Sale of ltems

Sale of Vehicle
‘Total Other Revenues
Taxes

Audit

Building Maintenance

FICA/Medicare

IMRF

Liability Insurance

892.39
2,632.76
3,525.15

70.01
804.20
874.21

4,936.26

49,125.29
2,598.89
51,724.18

22,000.40

78,660.84

4,074.24
2,631.69
18,537.62
108.66
555.69

1,570.77
650.00

222077

1,047.71
4,409.33
33,585.71

4,395.23
68,126.38
32,597.91
32,964.23
46,516.09

746.10
2,152.48
2,898.58

147.99
830.95
978.94

4,176.00

48,794.48
2,572.05

51,366.53

15,940.95
71,483.48

4,179.60
272.05
2,556.59
1.25
431.94

4,028.75
487.50
550.00

5,066.25

1,130.13

13,637.81

4,607.16
62,524.06
29,616.64
21,718.76
32,248.87



TOTAL

JUL - SEP, 2024

JUL - SEP, 2023 (PY YTD)

Property Tax 496,296.35 467,612.13
Total Taxes 680,896.19 618,327.62
Total income $797,542.10 $707,326.43
GROSS PROFIT $797,542.10 $707,326.43
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 44,533.68 52,456.90
Equipment 3,316.14 2,344.18
Grounds 5,051.89 5,150.16
Total Maintenance Services 52,901.71 59,951.24
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 3,189.84 2,169.97
Adult Print Materials 7,811.35 7,112.07
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 336.52 313.88
Juvenile Print ltems 1,036.48 1,010.04
Online Databases 2,938.00 3,284.00
Other Materials 23.99 27.38
Virtual ltems 6,409.97 1,152.74
Total Materials ) 21,746.15 15,070.08
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 1,117.72 1,020.33
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 1,942.18 21,983.99
FY2024 Per Capita Grant 24,113.95
FY2025 PNG Grant 1,430.25
Other Grants 186.00 1,005.70
Total Grant Expenses - 27,672.38 22,989.69
Liability & Building Insurance 274.00 705.00
Miscellaneous 900.98 892.01
Payments to Other Libraries 172.90 633.25
Programming 1,650.38 759.80
Vehicles 932.93 923.96
Total Other Expenditures 32,721.29 27,924.04
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 13,826.58 12,877.21
Health/Dental Insurance 32,361.77 22,239.38
IL Unemployment Company 988.54 1,072.20
IMRF 20,743.91 26,999.94
Total Benefits 68,020.80 63,188.73
Salaries
Full Time 143,994.36 119,723.52
Part time 38,865.43 49,229.71
Total Salaries 182,859.79 168,953.23
Total Personnel 250,880.59 232,141.96



TOTAL

JUL - SEP, 2024 JUL - SEP, 2023 (PY YTD)
Professional Development
Dues 271.67 170.00
Total Professional Development 271.67 170.00
Professional Services
Information Technology 12,420.62 11,967.16
Internet Services 2,316.00 2,959.30
Legal Service 940.00
Other Professional Services 206.75 445.56
Payroll Service 1,417.15 924.46
Publishing 1,332.35 34.40
Total Professional Services 17,692.87 17,270.88
Supplies
Equipment 1,546.63 934.57
Office 2,700.21 2,154.62
Postage 1,011.73 830.13
~ Total Supplies 5,258.57 3,919.32
Utilities
Electricity 16,080.07 14,727.53
Natural Gas 559.69 519.68
Telephone/Fax 947.91 790.99
Water/Sewer 1,715.32 915.57
Total Utilities ~ 19,302.99 16,953.77
Total Expenses $400,775.84 $373,401.29
NET OPERATING INCOME $396,766.26 $333,925.14

NET INCOME ' ' $396,766.26 $333,925.14




Resolution 25-03
MV]_D Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds Needed for

2024-2025 Fiscal Year

WHEREAS, the Mississippi Valley Library District must file on or before December 31,
2024 (the last Tuesday in December pursuant to 75 ILCS 16/30-85(c)) its Levy Ordinance for the
2024-2025 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to “The Truth in Taxation Act” (35 ILCS 200/18-55 et. seq.), the
Mississippi Valley Library District must determine not less than 20 days prior to adoption of its
Levy Ordinance the amounts of money estimated to be necessary to be raised by taxation for
the 2024-2025 fiscal year upon the taxable property in said Library District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND DETERMINED by the Board of Trustees of the
Mississippi Valley Library District as follows:
a. The amount of money estimated to be necessary to be raised by taxation for the 2024-
2025 fiscal year upon the taxable property in said Library District is $1,243,283;
The estimate of $1,243,283 is 0% higher than last year’s tax extension of $1,243,283;
c. According to the Truth in Taxation Act, the estimated amount is not greater than 105%
of the preceding year’s aggregate extension and therefore a public hearing and
publication of notice of the proposed levy amount are not required.

ADOPTED this 21* day of October, 2024 by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

President of the Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Trustees



Mississippi Valley Library District

Collinsville Memorial Library Center Fairmont City Library Center Historic Blum House
408 West Main Street 4444 Collinsville Road 414 West Main Street
Callinsville, IL 62234 Fairmont City, IL 62201 Collinsville, IL 62234

TO: MVLD Board of Trustees

FROM: Kyla Waltermire, MS LIS, Executive Director
DATE: October 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Elevator Repairs and Bids

Trustees,

Enclosed please find the following documents related to conversation about the needed elevator
repairs and bidding for work:

e Otis Elevator’s Capital Planner proposal from March 1, 2024

e Quotes for repairs from Otis Elevator dated September 25, 2024

e Repair agreement from AllRise Elevator Company dated October 15, 2024

e Proposals from two architect firms for assistance with elevator bidding and/or repairs
BACKGROUND

Around 2018, Otis Elevator identified that the MVLD’s elevator is at end-of-life and that
replacement parts would be increasingly difficult to source and replace. At thattime, a
modernization proposal was provided for a base cost of $90,000. It was recommended that the
MVLD budget an additional $20,000-30,000 for incidental electrical, plumbing, and/or masonry
work.

A revised proposal was requested in early 2024 and Otis provided a Capital Planner proposal
with a base cost of $135,000 and optional cab interior updates of $18,000. It is likely that the
previously indicated incidental work may need to be considered on top of this proposal.

Over the past several years, the elevator has had a known hydraulic oil leak. Until recently it
was managed with an occasional “topping off’ by Otis technicians and/or the MVLD’s
maintenance technician.

On September 14, 2024, the elevator was placed out of service. The elevator was making foud
noises and vibrating violently as it went up. An Otis technician evaluated the elevator on
September 16 and noted that the hydraulic oil was leaking at a quick rate, as it had been topped
off the prior week and was at a noticeably lower level than before. The technician set up an

1



Mississippi Valley Library District

Collinsville Memorial Library Center Fairmont City Library Center Historic Blum House
408 West Main Street 4444 Collinsville Road 414 West Main Street
Collinsville, IL 62234 Fairmont City, IL 62201 Collinsville, IL 62234

overnight test of the elevator. Upon returning on September 17, the technician identified that
the hydraulic cylinder jack assembly had completely drained 40-50 gallons of oil since the prior
day, indicating a major rupture of the mechanism. To date the elevator is inoperable.

REPAIR QUOTES
Otis Elevator provided three quotes on September 25 for repairs and upgrades.
e Proposal QTE-002012175 is for the replacement of the hydraulic cylinder jack assembly.
e Proposal QUE-002005440 is for optional updates to the power unit (which was also
identified in the March 1, 2024 Capital Planner proposal) and solid state starter.
e Proposal QTE-002013451 combines the necessary repairs and optional updates at a
discounted cost.

The MVLD has been in contact with the following elevator companies to attempt to receive
additional quotes for informational purposes:
e TK Elevator (ThyssenKrupp)
e Schindler Elevators & Escalators
e AllRise Elevator Company - An agreement for a service call to inspect the elevator was
received October 15, 2024. The cost is $250/hour for a minimum of 2 hours.
Dover Elevator
Century Elevator Service - Verbally shared that a service call is $245/hour for a minimum
of 2 hours, plus mileage and supplies

To date, AllRise and Century are the only two companies to respond to requests for service
visits.

BIDDING

By law, the MVLD must go out to bid for any anticipated construction or repair costs of $25,000
or more [75 ILCS 16/40-45(b)]. Additionally, the Wlinois Public Library District Act of 1991
authorizes the Board to “retain...professional consultants as needed” [75 ILCS 16/30-55.35] and
states that “[clontracts which, by their nature, are not adapted to award by competitive bidding,
are not subject to competitive bidding, including, but not limited to: (1) contracts for the services
of individuals possessing a high degree of professional skill where the ability or fitness of the
individual plays an important part...” [75 ILCS 16/40-45(b)].



Mississippi Valley Library District

Collinsville Memorial Library Center Fairmont City Library Center Historic Blum House
408 West Main Street 4444 Collinsville Road 414 West Main Street
Collinsville, IL 62234 Fairmont City, IL 62201 Collinsville, [L 62234

Although it would be an additional cost, | recommend hiring an architect or engineer to assist
with creating and evaluating the bid documents. | do not have experience with creating bid
documents, and elevator repair is far outside the scope of my or my staff's expertise. | believe
investing in the process in this manner will ensure that the library is requesting and receiving the
correct type of service to keep the elevator functional for as long as possible.

For your consideration, | have reached out to the following architectural firms:
e AAIC
e Civil Design, Inc.
¢ Randy Mitchell Architectural Design
e REspace

Two firms - AAIC and Randy Mitchell Architectural Design - provided proposals for your
consideration (see enclosed).

FUNDING

The MVLD has about $39,000 in its Capital Reserve Fund. Additional funding may be available
through state grants. | am attending a meeting about the FY2025 lllinois State Library Public
Library Construction Grant Program on October 17 and will have a verbal update at the October
21 Board meeting about the viability of this program for the MVLD’s needs.

Regardless of possible grant funding, | recommend the MVLD undertake a capital projects
campaign. In addition to the elevator, the following areas at the Collinsville Library are in need
of increasingly urgent attention:

Both the sloped and flat roofs are leaking and need repairs

The Pan fountain remains inoperable

If the MVLD’s ACT grant application is denied, the MVLD will need to fund repairs to the

curved walkways leading to the main entrance

The locking mechanisms on the main entrance doors need to be replaced

Black mold continues to be found - and attempts at spot mitigation undertaken -

throughout the building, most recently in the lower level reading room

Thank you for your consideration.



L]

7202 15| Yyoien :sjed
Auedwoy Jojeas|q siio
UBIAIASNHE

:Aq pajeasn

¥€229 I ‘slliAsulon

‘1S uley M 80

Jejua) Aleigln |eloWa ajjIAsuljoD
sJluLs)epmBIAY

110} paiedaid

ouue[d

[ende)




SI1O

‘(enosatjsemod
AousbBiswg) ajes-O-Iny / sapesbdn qe) / sebuey pue s300| 4oel} SO
suondo

‘gousliadxa Jabuassed
anoidwi pue sjAjs s,6uip|ing JnoA soueyue Bunybi| pue suoyung maN
sainixi4 qed % |ieH shO

"LWUOOJ AUILYOBLL aU} WIOJ) [|8WS paonpal
pue uonelado Jajenb 1oy yuej (1o ay) apisul pabiawqns s| dwnd 8y
nun Jamod 'y

‘wayl uo buisoo
woJ) stoop sjusnald pue siabuassed sasuas auoz Ajgjes paleljul Uy
1019913 100 plenvndp ‘e

‘uoneJlado a|gelaJ 18Inb pue Aiajes Jebuassed ainsua 0} paubisa(
lojesadQ 100Q v apIID SHO ‘¢

“Aljigenas 819|dWwoo S1eAllap JoLe)S alels-plosS
ay) a)Ium ‘Buijans| 1eo asi0aid $8Insua WasAs paseq-10sse201dosoiw INO
43}]0NU02) |992YOIPAH °L

dseyped [0V OIPAL] plepur)s



‘Buljien 1eiNpo pue ‘s|ieIpueH [991S SSojUIRS ‘S|RaAsl [08]S ssojulelS

‘sjoued jjem opis | a1eiodio)) I0 | WBPON Mau sepnjoul 8oud 1ebpnq Joueiu] qed
siolau| qen :jeuondo

‘JJo payoums AjjeoisAyd sty
UM PUNOS 0] SANUNUOD WLRe 8y "AemisIoy 8y) sijus suoAuR UsM SpUNos wiee ue
‘182 INOA Ul pUNoj WLIR|R Jjagieas ) 0] Je(iwls "apimpliom uswdinba 1ojeasie o) peljdde

aq UeD jey) JUsWaduBYUS Alajes 1si-Ansnpul pue [eanoeld e si LelR H8jysss00y 8y |
}9]ysS900y

‘gouewilopad pue Aljqelal
panoidull 10§ ABojouyos] 1se1e] oyl Yyiim aulyoew olnelpAy Bunsixs inoA seoe|del
HuN 18M0od olNeipAH sNO 8y ] “io1eAs|a ay) aaowl 0} lamod a8y} apiroid Aey) 1ed InoA

ul sulbua ay) &x1) Yonp “lojeas|a olneIpAy oA jo Jusuodwos A8y e ai1e sjun 1emod
nun 18mod od1nvipAH

"loluoo reuoneiado dnoufi unopad osje |eys welsAs ey Buipeopeao
1suteBe Jojow sy 108101d pue ‘1lemod 1dniisiul pue Jajsuel] ‘198UU0D 0} paiinbal
alemplely syl ||e apnoul [eys SIYl [OJIL0D 100p 1012AS]9 pUR UGC/IOW 10]RAS|S ojes

10 suonouny ey (e wiopad 0] papiacid o |[eys WalsAs [01U0D pase(-108sa001doIdiw vy
18]|041U0Y) [829YOIPAH

asexped [000V0IPA]] piepuely

SI110



's10)B01pUl 91415 |ENBIP PUR 8ZUOI] 1O |198)s SS3jUlR)S @|A1s-Uysny) :papnjoul 8q |leys
sainjeay BUIMO||0) 8y ] "UOIdUN} Yora 10j suoniedipul aieudosdde yum ubisep sainixi4 10e84Q piepuels
5q |[BUS SaudIIMS A8y (1Y “UoIBUIWN|I 0T Ylim SUONNG 81A1S-13N 81eIS-ploS 84 ||BYS SSINIXY MaU ||V

sainyxid4

‘uonelado

aiqela. pue 1ainb ‘yloows sapino.d jey) ABojouyosy Jeubew Juauewad pue Jojow albuls e sainjes)
101E15d0 100p SANBAOUUI SIU| "S8WI} |9AR) JOO|}-C)-100}) 181SE} 10} AI¥0INb 8I0W SIOJEAS|S JIXS pUB
19)ua 0} siebuassed smojje WalsAs ay) ‘sioop Buiuado-181uad g2 UliM SPU0Das 6’| SE 1Sej Sk sawll)
usdo 100p YA "PIHOM ay) Ul SWalSAS J0Op a|qel|as 1SOW 8y} JO aUo s| Jojelado 100p Y apliH SO 8yl
1ojesadQ JooQq v 2pyn

Aueisuy

JOOp 101BAS)9 ay) uadoal |Im walsAs pienbindo eyl ‘peidnuaiul S| UIBLND 8y} Ul weaq Aue J| 'sweaq
paldnuiajul 10) sueds A|snonunuoo waisAs pienbiido syt "ooueljuS I0IBAS|S BU)} SSOIOR Jau Alojes
8|qISIAUL UB 81810 0] S10)08)8p PUB SJa)liWe paleljul #G| sasn WalsAs uonosjold joop prenbndQ ey
wasAg uoioajold 100qg prennndo

dseyped [930yOIpAH plepuels
SI10



00°000'SELS eloL

jouLu|qed [}

U9|yssaooy .
salnxi4 ey B jleH sio -
HUn Jlamod oljnetpAy -
10j0912(q Joog plenondg .
lojeredgp loogvepo .
Jsj|jonuo) |90oyoIpAH
00°000'GELS L 00°000'GELS obeyoed [900y0IpAH piepuelS

SI10



Juawuoiaua Buiyiom

gjes e ajey|ior) 0] Seale uowiwod shupiing auy ut Buiyty
WAIIYNS apIADld “S184lo Ag pawopad ag o) )d Jo/pue
|8A8] AR2PU0JAS 'WODI AulyoLRW 3U) Ul SISHN0 20110313 {4D
1o/pue 51y Jo uonejelsul 10 uonesipow Auy — DNILHOIM

‘umop peol ||nj se

yons speo| Bugneyiaao yim Buiuuni uaym waisds 10jeaala
ay} Aq pajelauafal 1amod Buicposae 10) Sueall e 8pInold
“13([0NUDI IOIEAS[3 BUIO 0} J9BJUDD SIY) WO SallM OM] YIIM
Aiddng 1amod jewou Uo Pasold Yolms 18)suel] yoea ug
19e1u03 B pue Jsmod (Aouafiawa) Agpuels o) 1amod jewliou
wioly BLiyanms 10j 18paay yoes 10} YINIMS 1ajsuel] B aplaold
paads pajel-(In) 1e awi e Je siojead|a alow 1o aua gielado
0] SALIHMS 108LUDDSIN 101BAS|S 3Ly} 0] Jamod Juapiyns
1813 J1m TRyl 1 Buiels uoj sueaw e pue yun 1amod
Agpuele e apinotd — SINIWIHINOIH HAMOd AGANYLS

‘siojanpuod patnbai |ind pue ysiuing o) S0 INAaL0D

au) ul adke) Indd pamseaw e asea snQ Ag palioads

S Jaguunu pue azis swasAG BuLIOlLOW 101RASIS

10 S|aUEd WOooY |0IU0Y 8l ‘s|aued AggoT Jo uone|elsul
at1 areyjor) 01 pannbal 2UDReJo| 10 LOeI0] 8yl O]
(5)Aem)sIOy 10KRAS)8 a1 Wnyy 2|8 pue saxod |ind ajenbape
UM “#npuoa painbal spiaoid — S13INYd 3LOW3Y

WOoO1 3UIYDRW PUEe 13||0U00 U33mMIaC|

3I010NPUCO paISiMypapialys jo sed (1) auo apiaoid

031y ‘papiaoid uaym Aejdsip uoirewuojul Jo 18jj0uod

pue feuiial Azdsip uonewnojy 10} ‘painbal Se suaneao|
1310 10 W00J 3uIyael 8yt Ul S18pno xajdnp Litm Loums
108UUD0SIR | §dS Pasn) yum Alddns 1amod aseyd-ajpuis
dwe g1 'Oy "JoA Og | ateredas e apiaoid — 1OINNOOSIA
* A1ddNS HAMOd AV1dSIA NOILYWHOANI

1ORUOD Ul JON

10U SI){40M SIY] “uoleZIUIBpoW SIY) Yum pardjdwod aq o} paau Aew yiom jo 2dods mojaq 3y} J0 WS

SILO

Juawidinba aaueuajurew

Buuonuow aowal ayl pue auoyda|a) 1aLjoue ugamiag
paleys = 1Y) aulj Aunsixa ue ag Aew 1o juswdinba
aoueuaurew Auuoluaw ajowal sy 0] payesipap

aujj aleledas e tayya aq Aew auil suoyda|al ay| “I8juag
Buiyoredsip e e Jaquinu 8al)-||0) B Woij pue 0} sjjed ejep
SMO[JE Tey] WOOoI SUIYJBW 1ojeaala ay) 0} aul| auoyda)a;
apIsino (1) auo apirold — SINJWIHINDIY INI
ANOHdITAL IONYNILNIVN ONIHOLINOW 310W3Y

-uoyisod uado ay) u pay2o| Buiag jo s|gedes

Bunojuow alowial 10} Jayealq INdI3 10 YOImS 103UU0ISIp
pashj e yum 1 Sds e yim Addns samod aseyd-aseyd aifuis
aladwe g JjoA Oz | aieredas e aplaold — 1D3INNCOSIa
% AlddNS HIMOd DNIHOLINOW 310W3Y

-2y81 1290 104 49)|011U0D yIEea 0} Bulim 1apaa)

UlIM ‘10jeAa|a YOea 10} YI)IMS J0auUoostp 1 5dS pasny

yum Addns samod aseyd-aifuis ‘dwe G| 'OV oA QgL B
apIAoid — 103NNGCOSIA ? AlddNS HIMOd LHODIT UvO

punoid
Buippng Arewind ay) o) (s)13)(0NUCT J01BAG|S 8U) WO
anm punoifl pazis Apacdoid e apinoid — 3YIM ANNOHD

J08ULI0ISIP 8LH| UleW
10jeAd|a AU} J0 apis peo) 8L Je sdwe jQ| ey} aiow jou

01 }INQUID LIOYS ajge|ieAr Wi 0} Wa)sAS Japasad [eaujoa|d
Juawdinba |0JluBd I01BAS|a Ay} O] J08UUCISIP

ufew ay} Wolj SUDHD3ULDD 3(qe)Ns apiAold “papiaoid Bulag
ale sigpjuiids 1 'painbal se 1a8uuoosip 4idL INNHS

B 3pIA0I4 "I0}0JIUDI JOJRAS|A YINS 0] 8ZIS ISWIOjSUE] Syt
01 Buiiim youeiq 10 13pa3) Yim 3pag) (B110a)T (euonep )
1ad 10jeAa|a Loea 10f Jayeaiq INJIID JO YOUMS j08uunosip
a|ge0| pasn} e apiAid — LOINNCOSIA NIV

‘suaniyed 10 5100)) “g|jem
jo Aunuied pur Buiyared (Ssa00e WOOE BUIYILLW 10/pLe
saouelua ‘sanixy [eulis ey a1epowWoIoe D SINOIND

Auipnoul) “Bumno Aue 0og — DNIHOLVd ¥ ONITLNO

“woo) aulyoew pue Jid *Aemisioy aui ut ‘pannbal se
‘walsAs 1apjunids e duiod apod apirold — SHIINIHGS
“13(|0A)U0D JojeAs|a Loea D) $adiaap Buisuas

ay wouy Auum ypm pasinbal se pajeao| ‘wasAs 10j0aiap
1eay pue ajows € apinold — WI1SAS LvIH 5 3IA0NS

-g|qeldasoe Jou 3IE SWB)SAS

eyap Ba) papunoiy "S|0aULoISIp papuoq pue punoib yim
waisAs anm  aseyd-g B aq 1snuwl 1amaod "paziuiapow aq o)
pa|npayas AuaLnouod siojeas|a ayl Jo e ayesado Ajadoid
0} papiaoud 80 0} So1S118)0eIeYD JusurIBd JO 18M0d
‘10jeasie ay Bunsnipe pue Auysal ‘Builels Joj Juaiind
Jlj0s|a se (j|am Sk uoiejelsut Buunp 0)8 ‘siginy 'sjool

‘W01 Joy semod [2D1193j8 APIADIH — HIMOJ DNIATING

Buisuapuoa-uou

wsaiad g8 paaoxa 1ou pinays Alpiwing annejal

3yl 4,56 pue 4.6 uaamiag aineladuial Wool-auiaeuwl
ay) wejuiew oy ‘pannbal §i awdinba Buijcoa

puE uone|iuaa a|ne}ins apiaold — DNINOLLIONOD HiY

138fod

au)} jo ssaifioid ayy Jorulsqo Jou o] se panpayos Apadoid
aq Jo gal ay) Auiuuew ano oy Joud payajdwoa ag Jayiia 1snw
S18UI0 AQ YOM, IV — DNITNATHOS SHIHIO A8 XHOM

:sanuoyine Auiaiojua pue sapod a|qeoldde
auy YlIm SouepIoase Ul yiom siu) apiacud o] asife
NoA pue siayjo Aq pauuiapad aq 1snw swayl Buimojog ay

~ -~
- SIOULOLAA M0
baa 119y) 1 sawolsno ayy &) ho YoM siy) 1oesuoll o} soull e apinoid uedisy

1laquinu 136pnq aroqe sy u1 papnjoul



‘pajaa)as ase saoueua awnd j ‘siayio

AQ aq |peys seoueiua Aemisioy mau jo Buguied ysiiiy
"sallLoeW J0]RAS|a JSIoy O] Pajel Woo! auliyoewl

Ul ABM)SIOY J0IRAS|3 YOS 18A0 StuRaq 1S10Y 8pInold
aInz0[2 palel

aiy apiaold 01 saouenua mal Jo Bunioolq ysiuy 1o N0y
“(uononnsuoa Buninp siuawannhal yHSO lad seeooe
Aretodwal pue) wioos auyorews mau 0] $sa0oe el apinold
S[)Is SaURIUA MaU JO LDIR[eISUL

10 awn ye yBiay gauaiajail ugneAa|a I00j Paysiuly apiaid
ens

pue sagueinua Aemisioy loj Buiaise) ayenbape apiacid
‘pannbal alam sweaq Jojeredas Buipnjow

‘Bunsey jrer apinA 10§ Loddns arenbape e1sul pue Aiddng
‘seaie

uDIONISUOD 0} $8a39e wolj Jgnd ay) 198104d 0] sapedlieq
ysiuiny pue sjuawaiinhas Ajioyine [eao) Jo yHSO ad
sapealleq Areioduia) Aue aAowal pue ulejLiew ‘apIAcd
Aemizioy |eBa| e aplacud

0} painbai se sAemisioy yoted pue InQ “sng Aq padeyd 10u
Aemisioy woiy Buyoap 10 plogeas ‘suuo) uolonnsucd Aue
aADWaY “sUoioeal JINS 0] OB(S W00 SUIYOJEW Mall 8pIADId
310 Aq panddns suanoeal

1adl suoddns weaq pue sweaq auyoelu mau Aiddng
‘sugap pue 1snp ‘afiewep uoimowsap woi)

Juawidinba pue sied 101eAala Bunsixa 1931014 “aimanne
PUE gBIS WOOo! UYLl PO JO UOIIOWASR (| W08
‘200! aLyaeWw pue skemisioy Ap

Apznonunuod apiaoid o} pannbal se joos Areiodulal apinoid
‘wioal aujydeul mau 0) Juawidinba woo! auyoew

ayl o [eAowal pue [eualew matt Bulg o) suen apiacily
Aemiziol) auy)

Ul saxog Lonaun( 1o sadids ueuod jou [[eys pue ‘ALoyine

BuitiaaoB ayy jo voissiwiad peioads £q 1daaxs “Aemisioy

ay) dn uni jou Kew s1apaaj 1amod Aemisioy auy) Ul pamoye
ale Juswdinha 10jeAg|d 3yl YlIM paleoosse jou JInpuod
jeomnoale Jo sadid 1ayjo oN “sajoy Jo Buyored annbai

Aew pue pajel ally aq |jeys AemisioH (sureaq Jojeledas
1daox3) “do) uo |8raq G/ © aAeY (Jeys apim g 180 safipan
L 2LV ISNV pue sapoa Buip)ing ajqeaidde yim aouepiosoe
Ul PA1DNIISLIND 8q |{BYS WOO! SUiyJrRW pue ABMISIOH Woo)
auyoew mau pue (s) Buipur) [puoiippe ppe puE sAemisiol
Aunsixa ay) puaix3 — SONINIJO/SdOLS TVNOILIAAY

‘payjipow aq os(e [leys ainpayos 1oaloid

au} pue awir 150] SiYl J0j palesuadwiod ag [(eys am ualjl
(-o1a 'safpa) 'si0suas ayowis ‘siapjuilds "a'l) saped) 1ayio
JO 310Mm By} ael)|10.y 0] I0JeAd|a e arelado 0y paunbal aie
aM || - S3AVH1 H3HLO HOH SHOLVYAI T3 DNILYH3dO

100p s33%08 Buipue| 1SHy aA0ge g PUdIXa
|eyS JappeT "SI00p SSa830€ LI jjem aAey J0u saop Jey) ud
yoea ul ‘pannbai se ‘Jappe| 1d B apiaoid - sH3AAVT Lid

“18UMO B} AQ [BAOWAL JOJ UDIIE0| 81IS-UD uodn paasbe ue
1e 10 Jaisdwinp ay) ul sjeuajelu aisem 1isodap (jim em ‘aNs
uo papiaoud si usisdwinp e | “1BumQ ayi jo Aljgisuodsal
8]0s ay) aq [[eys sjeliajewl pajeal jje pue Aue pue
wawdinba mau ay) wioyy sjenaew Buiyoed pue siayng ‘spa
‘pingy anelpAy ‘sado) ‘S19]j0)uBo “sauyoeW ‘susuodund
JojeAaja paAoLual o [esodsip 8y — 1vS0dSid

‘ansqol ay) woly pasowal

10 US[0}S S{ 1ey) palaAljap [euajew 1oy patesuadwod

aq (1eys snO "(2)Aemisioy ayl o} uaoelpe aseds

aflerols anoas pue pajaoid ‘AIp apincid — IOVHOLS
11d 1012A3|3 Ayl W paleoo| 3oy dwns

ayy Jano Buneif ysnyy e apianid — HBNILYHD 310H JWNS

1PDeauod ul JON -

SI10

‘sweaq JapiAIp yojey-njni

Auipnioxa 'Aeamisioy ay) uliajealfl are g aie ey
safipa) ||e uD [eualEtu 8IQNENQLICI-UCU ¥ J0 P310Isuod
a|Aue aaiflap-G/ ¥ apinnid — S3DA3T AVMISIOH

uawdinba 1no punoie

S89LIeI2a|D 8)RI0IA JOU pUe aInNjanuls Pajel all) € ul P3sojoud
aq 1znw Asky} ‘wioo! auiyaew s yBnoig uni Enw

SjUaA AemISIoY Ly §| oot aulyoel sy) 01 Aemisioy ay)
JuaA Jou Sew nox “191esif S1UBASLOIYM BT JOJRAZ|3 Yyoea
10} Y "bs g uey) s2a] 10U AeMISIDY BU) JO Bare all jO °LZ/|
£ Ueyl SS3] aq 1ou lByS suaA "Sit)) says)dwodoe Ajjensn
BupiIng ayl Jo apIsINo auy) 0] Aemisioy auy) Jo doy aup wol)
sjuan Buipinoid 1o ‘sAemisioy ai Buizunssalyg “Aemisioy
aLp jo doy syl 1e sassel} pue Jre 10y JO UoRILNDDE

ay} juanatd o] sueaw e sainbal apog "uonemuas Aemisioy
juendwos apod spirDld — NOILYTILNIA AVMLSIOH

ABMISIOY 10 WIOT4 SUILJeW I0JBAa(a 8yl Ul pa1eao] Aulim
10 sadid pajejas Jgjeaa|a-liou Aue ‘painbail se ‘aje|nsdeous
10 3A0WIBH — AVMLSIOH NI TVIH3LYW HOLVAIT3-NON

‘lioold MC_F_UNE dojens|a
ul 1sysinBuiixe aly epirald — HIHSINDNILXT IHIA

Juawdinba (e jo ssalfa ajes ajey|ioey pue 8pad

yim Aldwioo 0 ‘pannbal se 'ssagoe wool auiyoew AIpop
1uawdinba ino jdaoge o1 pazis Ajlalenhape ag o) Joop
S3800Y "WlonU BUILJEU] JOTeAa|a 8y} 10} Joop Buiso|o-j1as
pue Bupool-jas e apiaoid — SSI00V WOOH INIHOVIN

1oaloid ayy yjo yiBus| amua ayy 10} UI-paup, vare
afeiois pue wooy auiyaew ‘Aemisioy 'saIqoo] 10}eA3)3 aL[)

dasy 0} 'painbal se JIop — NI-03190. DNIFE LO3r0oHd

10U 1() A IO\



saoeds yons

OJuI pieZey B 8anpoaul PIN0S JBY)l Saokds Yyons punale
10w 3aIANOE IO sadedg J0)eAs|J Uons YIiM pajeionsse
SUONIPUOD Ayl ul saBueya Aue ajeaunuod 61 pasinbai

s/ i0joequ02 [elauafliawoisno ayl ayling saoeds yons
Ui yiom Aue Bunuopad sng o1 uoud ssagsoe 0) palinbal ag
felt snO 1eyl sagedg 101eA3(3 0] pale|al spuezel [enuaod
10 UmoUy (e Jo SO Wiojur 0y paunbal sy 10joeuod

SI10

jeiauafjiawoisng ay | sadedg pauyuog pasnbay-liwiad
se sadedg 101eA3(] LONs Buypuel yim pajeinosse
Buiuueid snocal pue “sjuepuane Aunyuwuad ‘Bulojuow
Buipnjoul ‘saoinosal (e ‘asuadxa sy 1e 'Buifiddns

10} g|gisuodsal aq |jim 1010 1UOD fe1auaf/iawo)sna

ay} ‘ssoedg pauljuosg pannbay-liuiad se sadedg I0jeAa|q
yons apuey o0} siO annbai (says Auninaejnuew feolwayo
se jons) splezey Jo sunnipuoda a)ns anbiun 1o Jjayeuod
jeiauab/iauoisna ay) 1ey) JUaAa ay) U] “sadeds pauyuod
pasnbal yuad-uou se saoedg J01eAS|T Yyans Ajsse|o

pue spiezey ajeujw)a 1o |0usd 0] ssaooid pajualunaop

e sey si0 vy vedang gg61 § pue (glgyL oLel § 40
62 ‘(.VYHSO.) uoneziueBig yyeaH pue Ajajeg jeuolednasQ
au) Aq pauljap se sageds pauljuog palinbay -liuuad
palapisuoo ag Aewl ( sa0edg J0jeAa(T.) auluezZaw pue

‘nd ‘Aemisioy ‘wool sulysew ay| — $30VdS QINIINOO

“Ayj1oe) s Iawoisng

1e aie uo Auppiom ale jauuosiad siQ aliym |suuosiad

SO YIm 10elalUl ABW 0ym Jauuosiad ayelidoidde

aui o1 uonjeziuefio s) inoyAnoiy) sainpasord asay)
a1pUILIasSIP 1M ) ley) saaifle sawoisng “afied ausgam

aLl Jo apis 1yBu ayt uo Tewloy Jad- Ul are Yysiym Jo Lyiog
.02 snQ Adjod ABiau3 jesiueyssy, pue 09 snO Adljod
nofe] 1noxo0T, ay) Buipeojumop () pue ‘afed ay) Jo apis
yal sy uo yui Lsfes snQ. auy uo Buyaio (g) ‘afed gam

.¥SN. ayi o1 noA axe} 0} YsiBuz/sn. Buisooyo (g) ‘alisgam

ay} Jo apIs Ya| 8yl Uo e} seauswly ay], uo Buiyono

(1) AQ W02 sno"mmm 1e paulelqo aq ues sainpaooid

asay] "sainpaosoid 01O 182U129j3 Sil pue sainpaososd
0107 [eaueydaw sy 3oualajas Agq sajesociooul suQ 'aNs
3,131L0)1SN3J ayy) uo sanianoe Afliaus snoprezey Jo |0JjUDD

ui paBefua aq o) ate |guuosiad BUIDIAIES SPISING 18A3UaYM

sainpaaoid (01 0O7.) 1ho Bejano ¥aot santadsal 11ay)

JO 1310 yoea wioulsnu ( Jakodwa ays-uo, ue) 1awo)sno
s)| pue (Jakojdwa apisino,. ue) 1apiaoid adiaas e jey)
saiinbas yaiym “((2))L¥ L 016 § H 40 6¢ Ul paureiuod
8AIDaIIP S, YHSO §0 8duelayunj Ul — [NO DVY1 1NCAHOOT

‘paAlaoal st 1apio aBueyo

paubis e [qun uswdinba uawaoe|das aingoid j0u M SNO
Wik aYy) aieURISONS O] Papaau se SiAeplE pue ‘Lodal
aoljod “sapio 3Bueya e apiacid im snQ saiaod aoueInsul
JSIH sJapjng. uo sajqionpap 1o} s|qisuodsal ag 10U

liim O uawdinba 1o [euajew Auissiw 0 usjols ‘pabewep
Aue goe|dau D) 100 ||e 10} 9|gisuodsal Aj|eloueul S
Jawalsng ay| [edalew syl 4o} Anigisuodsal ou sulejulewl
SO "Jawo)sng Jo/pue raumQ ayy jo Auadoid sy st aysqal
ayi 01 pataljap jeualey — ALINMIAISNOdS3Y VIHILVN

paidde aq Aewi yaiym safieyo uciezijigo-al 0
palwi 10U 1 INc eapnjauw siy | pasonsd o) eh 10 siayio Ag
Buissaippe annbal 4o pajoalap ag sojsaqse pinoys qof ayl

Jo Aejap yum pajelonsee s1s09 Aue 10} a|qisuodsal ag Jou
A SO “PBLIEILINDUN 10 PAqUNISIP 3 ARW Yalym S0153CSE
yum Buppom Jop gigqisundsal aq jou (1m SO - Inoge

10 uiyIm }1om 0) sasAojduwia uno 1o} ajes se aoejdyiom al
asedaud 1o urejuod ‘ajeqe 0} S1IaLI0 Jo Al

suodsal ay ag

Ifeys i '}40m N0 Jo Aue o) pare|ar Si 4oy Buidjing au) ui
uasad ag 0} punoy ag sojsagse Aue pNoyg ~- SO1S39SY

198UU09SIP 8)|qexo0| jueldwod

apoad Mau e Ul 1o (Jueldwed apod Ajualind Ji) 1oauloasip
ajgexo0| Bunisixa ay) 1aylia ul JoBRIOD Alelixne ue

apiaoid 0} a4 S13Y10 U3Y] UDIeZIUIBPOW J0YeAa|a DlnespAy
anoA yum papiaoid Buiag st soiaap Buuamo) pajesado
Aisieq NH3 ue § — (NY3) LINN NENL3H AONIDHINI

ILUOD UL 0N - SIOUI) A( IO\



SILO



o
LL}
Q
o=
@)
o
<
o
LJ
[« 4
o
<
<
LLI
O
>
[« 4
L
(7 ]
o
—
O

Otis Service and Repair Order

9/25/2024

CUSTOMER NAME OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY OTIS CONTACT

Collinsville Memorial Library 1976 Congressional Dr Joshua Schroeder

Center St. Louis, MO 63146 Phone:

408 West Main Street Email:

Collinsville, IL 62234 Joshua.Schroeder@otis.com
PROJECT LOCATION PROPOSAL NUMBER

COLLINSVILLE LIBRARY QTE-002012175

408 W MAIN ST

COLLINSVILLE, IL 62234-3018

We propose to furnish the necessary material and labor on the following units:

Unit Customer Designation
F&60044 ONLY ELV
SCOPE OF WORK

HYDRAULIC CYLINDER JACK ASSEMBLY REPLACEMENT

We propose to furnish the necessary material and labor fo remove and replace the existing hydraulic
cylinder jack assembly on the elevator listed herein based on the following installation: The plunger and
new cylinder shall be installed plumb and shall operate freely with minimum friction. Sealed PVC Protection
helps protect the cylinder from corrosion, permits monitoring and evacuation of liquids to make sure the
cylinder does not come in contact with water, and helps contain oil should the cylinder leak. The sealed
PVC Protection can help protect your property against possible environmental contamination and clean-
up costs.

CLEAR HOLE
Otis will provide one day or 8-hours for the subcontractor to perform hole clean out with a vacuum truck.
Additional tfime required for hole clean out will require a change order.

PIT WORK
A new car buffer assembly and related piping as needed will be provided.

INSPECTION
Ofis will coordinate and provide an inspection and subsequent permitting as required.

WATER IN THE PIT

The process of replacing a jack requires that the concrete on the pit floor around the jack is broken. This
opens the possibility for water to enter the elevator pit. This event is unpredictable, and Otis has no control
on the conditions that lead water to water entering the pit. Regardless of the reason, if water enters the pit,
itis the building's responsibility to remove all water from the pit, cement around the jack, and to waterproof
the pit. In such an event, Otis shall not be held liable for any costs or associated labor. This requires the work
of an outside vendor to remove the water and control the intrusion of future water by sealing the pit. Ofis
does not perform this work and it will involve an additional cost for the building. Any ground water in the pit
must be addressed in a satisfactory manner for your elevator to pass inspection. If you have any questions
regarding the building’s responsibilities for ground water in the pit, please contact us in advance of signing
this agreement.

Page 1 0of 5



oz
Ll
(]
(< 4
@)
2
<
o.
L
oz
(]
Z
<
L
O
>
oz
L
(72 ]
2
—
@)

WORK NOT INCLUDED

When needed, we will provide protection for floors, wall, and elevator entrances for normal activities
associated with this work. If special drilling or excavation of contaminant material equipment is required,
the owner will be responsible for all building protection and alterations needed to bring this equipment in,
use, and take off the premises. To complete this installation, the following items must be performed or
furnished by the owners or their agent according to governing codes. The price and installation schedule
of the elevator contractor is based on the following conditions prevailing at the beginning and during
installation of the elevator equipment and includes the following: Provide electric power for light, toals,
hoists, welding, drilling rig (if necessary), etc. required for the duration of this project.

In addition, if existing cylinder is not freed from current impacted condition within an eight (8) hour period
then a supplemental proposal shall be provided for any additional labor to remove the cylinder from its
impacted condition. The owner is responsible for deactivating and reactivating all fire, smoke and/or
combustion sensors in the work area that may be activated by the effects of the operations required to
complete this work.

Owner will provide full access to the work area for the contractors works and their agents at all times during
the agreed upon work hours for the duration of the project. The owner will provide onsite storage space
adequate to store cylinder, PVC, oll, tools, etc. during the project. The storage space should be within close
proximity to the work area. The owner will provide all necessary permits for welding, gas burning, and cutting
in the elevator hoistway. The owner is responsible for deactivating and reactivating all fire, smoke and/or
combustion sensors in the work area that may be activated by the effects of the operations required to
complete this work. Any pit monitoring during the execution of the work is by the owner.

Notes: Any alteration or deviations from the specifications involving extra costs will become a billable
charge over and above this provided price. If any concrete, rock, or unusual debris is encountered, there
will be added charges for removal. We will not be responsible for ground water oil, soil oil. This proposail
does not include any overtime hours. If any hours outside the elevator trade are required, this must be
brought to our attention PRIOR TO THIS CONTRACT BEING SIGNED so the price can be adjusted accordingly.
This contract price is only good for two (2) months from the date of this proposal. Please consider that this
job can be noisy, disrupt building occupants, or normal day to day operations while work is being
performed.

Material provided shall be installed in accordance with the ASME A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and
Escalators. The customer will be responsible for paying local inspection fees if applicable.

Your account representative will contact you to schedule the work. All work will be performed during
regular working days and hours of the Elevator Trade unless otherwise specified above. The price quoted
below does not include sales tax and is valid for 30 days from the date specified above. The work will be
scheduled based on the availability of material and manpower to complete the job efficiently.

The scope proposed herein represents the entire scope that we are contracted for, if additional work is
required by others to allow for completion of this work and/or for the inspection to occur, that work is not
included. If additional labor and material are needed, a supplemental proposal will be sent.

Page 2 of 5



PRICE
$82,734.90
Eighty-two thousand seven hundred thirty-four and 90/100 doliars

This price is based on a seventy percent (70%) downpayment in the amount of $57,914.43.

PAYMENT TERMS:

e The downpayment amount is due in full prior to Otis ordering material and/or mobilizing.

» If you choose the alternative downpayment amount listed below, the corresponding adjustment shall
be applied to the base confract amount.

Downpayment Amount Price Adjustment Authorization (Inifial)
100% -$2,734.90

In the event 100% of the contract price is not paid up front, we must be paid the remaining balance no
later than the completion of work. Final invoice will be submitted once work is scheduled.

This proposal, including the provisions printed on the pages following, shall be a binding contract between
you, or the party identified below for whom you are authorized to contract (collectively referred to herein
as "you"), and us when accepted by you through execution of this proposal by you and approved by our
authorized representative; or by your authorizing us to perform work for the project and our commencing
such work.

SUGGESTED BY: THOMAS MOORE
TITLE: Mechanic

Accepted in Duplicate

Collinsville Memorial Library Center

oz
L
(]
oz
o
ac
<
o.
LL)
oz
0
Z
<
LLl
)
>
oL
Ll
(72 ]
(72
=
o

Date: Date:

Signed: Signed:

Print Name: Print Name: Leslie Kittredge
Title: Title: Sr Manager & GM, St Louis
Email: Email;

Company Name: Callinsville Memorial Library
Center

o Principal, Owner or Authorized Representative of
Principal or Owner

o Agent
(Name of Principal or Owner)

Page 3 of 5



o
]
(@]
o
(@)
=
<
o
LLI
o
o
Z
<
W
O
>
oz
]
n
n
[
O

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.
2.

This quotation is subject to change or withdrawal by us prior to acceptance by you.

The work shall be performed for the agreed price plus any applicable sales, excise or similar taxes as required by law. In addition

fo the agreed price, you shall pay to us any future applicable tax imposed on us, our suppliers or you in connection with the

performance of the work described.

Payments shall be made as follows: A down payment of Seventy percent (70.0%) of the price shall be paid by you upon your
signing of this document. Full payment shall be made on completion if the work is completed within a thirty days period. If the

work is not complefed within a thirty day period, monthly progress payments shall be made based on the value of any

equipment ready or delivered. We reserve the right to discontinue our work af any time until payments shall have been made

as agreed and we have assurance satisfactory to us that subsequent payments will be made when due. Payments not received

within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice shall be subject to interest accrued at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum

or at the maximum rate allowed by applicable law, whichever is less. We shall also be entitled to reimbursement from you of
the expenses, including attorney's fees, incurred in collecting any overdue payments.

Our performance is conditioned upon your securing any required governmental approvals for the installation of any equipment

provided hereunder and your providing our workmen with a safe place in which to work. Additionally, you agree to notify us if
you are aware or become aware prior fo the completion of the work of the existence of asbestos or other hazardous material

in any elevator hoistway, machine room, haliway or other place in the building where Ofis personnel are or may be required to

perform their work. In the event it should become necessary to abate, encapsulate or remove asbestos or other hazardous
materials from the building, you agree to be responsible for such abatement, encapsulation or removal, and in such event Otis
shall be entitled to delay its work until it is determined to our satisfaction that no hazard exists and compensation for delays

encountered if such delay is more than sixty {60) days. In any event, we reserve the right to discontinue our work in the building

whenever in our opinion this provision is being violated.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, it is understood that the work shall be performed during our regutar working hours of our
regular working days. If overtime work is mutually agreed upon and performed, an additional charge therefore, at our usucal
rates for such work, shall be added to the confract price. The performance of our work hereunder is conditioned on your
performing the preparatory work and supplying the necessary data specified on the front of this proposal or in the attached
specification, if any. Should we be required to make an unscheduled retumn fo your site to begin or complete the work due to
your request, acts or omissions, then such return visits shall be subject to additional charges at our then current labor rates.

Title o any material fo be furnished hereunder shall pass fo you when final payment for such material is received. In addition,
we shall refain a security interest in all material fumished hereunder and not paid for in full. You agree that a copy of this
Agreement may be used as a financing statement for the purpose of placing upon public record our inferest in any material
furnished hereunder, and you agree fo execute a UCC -1 form or any other document reasonably requested by us for that
purpose.

Except insofar as your equipment may be covered by an Otis maintendance or service contract, it is agreed that we will make
no examination of your equipment other than that necessary to do the work described in this contract and assume no
responsibility for any parf of your equipment except that upon which work has been done under this contract.

Ofis shall not be liable for any loss, damage or delay due fo any cause beyond our reasonable control including, but not limited
to, acts of government, strikes, lockouts, other labor disputes, fire, explosion, theft, floods, water damage, weather damage,
exireme weather, traffic conditions, epidemic, pandemic, quarantine (including Covid-19), sabotage, cyber security, national
emergency, act of terrorism, earthquake, riot, civil commotion, war or insurrection, vandalism, misuse, abuse, mischief, or acts
of God or nature.

We warrant that all services furnished will be performed in a workmanlike manner. We also warrant that any equipment provided
hereunder shall be free from defects in workmanship and material. OQur sole responsibility under this warranty shail be at our
opftion to correct any defective services and to either repair orreplace any component of the equioment found to be defective
in workmanship or material provided that written notice of such defects shall have been given to us by you within ninety {90}
days after completion of the work or such longer period as may be indicated on the front of this form. All defective parts that
are removed and replaced by us shall become our property. We do not agree under this warranty to bear the cost of repairs
or replacements due to vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, modifications not performed by us, improper
or insufficient maintenance by others, or any causes beyond our control. We shall conduct, at our own expense, the entire
defense of any claim, suit or action alleging that, without further combination, the use by you of any equipment provided
hereunder directly infringes any patent, but only on the conditions that (a) we receive prompt written notice of such claim, suit
or action and full opportunity and authority to assume the sole defense thereof, including settlement and appeals, and all
information available to you for such defense; {b) said equipment is made according to a specification or design furnished by
us; and (c} the claim, suit or action is brought against you. Provided all of the foregoing conditions have been met, we shall, at
our own expense, either settle said claim, suit or action or shall pay all damages excluding consequential damages and costs
awarded by the court therein and, if the use or resale of such equipment is finally enjoined, we shall, at our option, (i) procure
for you the right to use the equipment, (i) replace the equipment with equivalent noninfringing equipment, (i) modify the
equipment so it becomes noninfringing but equivalent, or (iv) remove the equipment and refund the purchase price (if any) less
a reasonable allowance for use, damage and obsolescence.

THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE THE EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN; WE MAKE NO OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, AND SPECIFICALLY MAKE NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE; AND
THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS ARTICLE ARE IN LIEU OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES AND ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR
LIABILITY ON OUR PART.

Under no circumstances shall either party be liable for special, indirect, liquidated, or consequential damages in contract, tort,
including negligence, warranty or otherwise, notwithstanding any indemnity provision to the contrary. Notwithstanding any
provision in any contract document to the contrary, our acceptance is conditioned on being allowed additional time for the
performance of the Work due to delays beyond our reasonable control. Your remedies set forth herein are exclusive and our
liability with respect to any contract, or anything done in connection therewith such as performance or breach thereof, or from

Page 4 of 5



o
]
(]
o
O
=
<
o
L
o
o
Z
<
LLI
O
>
o
]
7
%)
-
@

the manufacture, sale, delivery, installation, repair or use of any equipment furnished under this contract, whether in contract,
in tort {including negligence), in warranty or otherwise, shall not exceed the price for the equipment or services rendered.

. To the fullest extent permitted by law, you agree to defend, indemnify, and hold Otis harmless against any claim or suit for

personal injury or property damage alleged to arise out of this contract, except to the extent that such damage or injury has
been adjudicated as having been caused by Ofis’ sole negligence. In the event that Otis is requested to provide hoistway
cartop/pit access to you, and/or to third parties acting at your request, direction, or confrol, and which may be subject to
additional charges atf Otis’ sole discretion, then in addition fo the foregoing defense, indemnity and hold harmless obligations,
you shall carry and maintain the following insurance throughout the duration of such work in the hoistway/cartop/pit areas, and
will furnish to Otis a certificate of insurance evidencing the following: Commercial General Liability insurance, written on an
occurrence basis, with limits on a per occurrence basis of at least $2,000,000 for personal injury or death, and $2,000,000 for
property damage, naming Oftis as additional insured. Such insurance shall be issued by an insurer authorized to do business in
the state or province where the property is located and the equipment and/or services are to be rendered, shall contain a
clause in the policy setting forth the insurer's acceptance of liability as set forth in this agreement, and a clause pursuant fo
which the insurer waives any right of subrogation as to Ofis. This policy shall be written as a primary policy only, and not
confributing to or in excess of any insurance carried by Otis. You shall provide Otis with at least thirty (30) days prior written
notice of cancellation or matericl change in the coverage.

It is agreed that after completion of our work, you shall be responsible for ensuring that fhe operation of any equipment being
furnished hereunder is periodically inspected. The interval between such inspections shall not be longer than what may be
required by the applicable governing safety code.

In furtherance of OSHA's directive contained in 29 C.F.R. § 1910.147(f)(2)(i), which requires that a service provider {an "outside
employer") and its customer (an “on-site employer”) must inform each other of their respective lock out/tag out ("LOTO")
procedures whenever outside servicing personnel are to be engaged in control of hazardous energy activities on the customer's
site, Ofis incorporates by reference its mechanical LOTO procedures and its electrical LOTO procedures. These procedures can
be obtained at www.otis.com by clicking on “Tools & Resources” on the home page, selecting "Lockout Tagout Policy” under
the “Safety Information” column and downloading the “Lockout Tagout Policy Otis 6.0" and "Mechanical Energy Policy Ofis
7.0," or the then most current version, both of which are in .pdf format. You agree that you will disseminate these procedures
throughout your organization to the appropriate personnel who may inferact with Ofis personnel while Otis personnel are
working on site at your facility and will ensure that such personnel comply with these LOTO procedures while Otis personnel are
working on site.

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof and may not be
modified by any terms on your order form or any other document and supersedes any prior written or oral communication
relating to the same subject. Any amendment or modifications fo this Agreement shall not be binding upon either party unless
agreed fo in writing by an authorized representative of each party.

This Confract will be deemed voidable, even after execution, if it is determined by Ofis that performance of the services and/or
engagement in the confractual relationship/iransaction will violate, or is otherwise restricted by, any and all laws, regulations
and/or orders, including sanctions laws, that are applicable to Otis or otherwise apply to Ofis’ operations.

By accepting delivery of parts incorporating software, you agree that the transaction is not a sale of such software but merely
a license to use such software solely for operating the unit(s) for which the part was provided, not to copy or let others copy
such software for any purpose whatsoever, to keep such software in confidence as a trade secret, and not to fransfer possession
of such part to others except as a part of a transfer of ownership of the equipment in which such part is installed, provided that
you inform us in writing about such ownership transfer and the transferee agrees in writing to abide by the above license terms
prior to any such fransfer.

Page 5 of 5



- 4
]
o
oz
@)
=
<C
o
]
o
Q
Z
<
w
O
>
oz
7]
)
%)
-
(@)

Otis Service and Repair Order

9/26/2024

CUSTOMER NAME OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY OTIS CONTACT

Collinsville Memorial Library 1976 Congressional Dr Joshua Schroeder

Center St. Louis, MO 63146 Phone:

408 West Main Street Email:

Collinsville, IL 62234 Joshua.Schroeder@otis.com
PROJECT LOCATION PROPOSAL NUMBER

COLLINSVILLE LIBRARY QTE-002005440

408 W MAIN ST

COLLINSVILLE, IL 62234-3018

We propose fo furnish the necessary material and labor on the following units:

Unit Customer Designation
F60044 ONLY ELV

SCOPE OF WORK

POWER UNIT

The existing power unit will be replaced with a new power unit. The new power unit consists of a positive
displacement pump, motor, integral 4-coil control valve, oil tank and muffler.

The pump and motor are submerged and are mounted fo the tank with rubber isolators to reduce vibration
and noise. A muffler is provided to dissipate pulsations and noise from the flow of hydraulic fluid. The valve
consists of up, up leveling, down and down leveling controls along with manual lowering and a pressure
relief valve.

SOLID STATE STARTER
We shall furnish and install the new Solid-State Starter to control the motor starting and limit the in-rush
current. The new starter shall have built-in protection for overload conditions, reverse phase, loss of phase,
and shorted SCR. We shall remove the existing mechanical starter contactor assembly and wire and adjust
and test the new starter for smooth operation.

Material provided shall be installed in accordance with the ASME A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and
Escalators.

The customer will be responsible for paying local inspection fees if applicable.

Your account representative will contact you to schedule the work. All work will be performed during
regular working days and hours of the Elevator Trade unless otherwise specified above. The price quoted
below does not include sales tax and is valid for 30 days from the date specified above. The work will be
scheduled based on the availability of material and manpower to complete the job efficiently.

The scope proposed herein represents the entire scope that we are contracted for, if additional work is
required by others to allow for completion of this work and/or for the inspection to occur, that work is not
included. If additional labor and material are needed, a supplemental proposal will be sent.

Page 10f 4



PRICE
$41,185.26
Forty-cne thousand one hundred eighty-five and 26/100 dollars

This price is based on a one hundred percent (100%) downpayment in the amount of $41,185.26.

PAYMENT TERMS:

s The downpayment amountis due in full prior to Otis ordering material and/or mobilizing.

« Inthe event 100% of the contract price is not paid up front, we must be paid the remaining balance
no later than the completion of work. Final invoice will be submitted once work is scheduled.

This proposal, including the provisions printed on the pages following, shall be a binding contract between
you, or the party identified below for whom you are authorized to contract [collectively referred to herein
as "you"), and us when accepted by you through execution of this proposal by you and approved by our
authorized representative; or by your authorizing us to perform work for the project and our commencing
such work.

SUGGESTED BY: THOMAS MOORE
TITLE: Mechanic

Accepted in Duplicate

Collinsville Memorial Library Center

Date: Date:

Signed: Signed:

Print Name: Print Name: Leslie Kittredge

Title: Title: Sr Manager & GM, St Louis o
Email: Email:

Company Name: Collinsville Memorial Library
Center

[« 4
LLI
&
[« 4
O
=
<
.
LLI
oz
o
Z
<
LLI
O
>
oz
Ll
(72
)
—
(@)

o Principal, Owner or Authorized Representative of
Principal or Owner

o Agent
(Name of Principal or Owner)

Page 2 of 4



oz
Ll
(]
oz
O
=
<
o,
LLl
[« 4
(]
Z
<
LL
O
>
oz
LLI
(%
4
[
@)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.
2.

This quotation is subject to change or withdrawal by us prior fo acceptance by you.

The work shall be performed for the agreed price plus any applicable sales, excise or similar taxes as required by law. In addition

fo the agreed price, you shall pay to us any future applicable tax imposed on us, our suppliers or you in connection with the

performance of the work described.

Payments shall be made as follows: A down payment of One Hundred percent (100.0%) of the price shall be paid by you upon

your signing of this document. Full payment shall be made on compiletion if the work is completed within a thirty days period. If

the work is not completed within a thirty day period, monthly progress payments shall be made based on the value of any

equipment ready or delivered. We reserve the right to discontinue our work at any time until payments shall have been made

as agreed and we have assurance satisfactory fo us that subsequent payments will be made when due. Payments not received

within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice shall be subject to interest accrued at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum

or at the maximum rate dllowed by applicable law, whichever is less. We shall also be entitled to reimbursement from you of
the expenses, including aftorney's fees, incurred in collecting any overdue payments.

Our performance is conditioned upon your securing any required governmental approvals for the installation of any equipment
provided hereunder and your providing our workmen with a safe place in which fo work. Additionally, you agree to nofify us if
you dre aware or become aware prior fo the completion of the work of the existence of asbestos or other hazardous material

in any elevator hoistway, machine room, hallway or other place in the building where Ofis personnel are or may be required to

perform their work. In the event it should become necessary to abate, encapsulate or remove asbestos or other hazardous
materials from the building, you agree to be responsible for such abatement, encapsulation or removal, and in such event Otis
shall be entitled to delay its work until it is defermined to our satisfaction that no hazard exists and compensation for delays
encountered if such delay is more than sixty (60) days. In any event, we reserve the right fo discontinue our work in the building

whenever in our opinion this provision is being violated.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, it is understood that the work shall be performed during our regular working hours of our
regular working days. If overtime work is mutually agreed upon and performed, an additional charge therefore, at our usual
rates for such work, shall be added fo the contract price. The performance of our work hereunder is conditioned on your
performing the preparatory work and supplying the necessary data specified on the front of this proposal or in the attached
specification, if any. Should we be required to make an unscheduled return to your site to begin or complete the work due to
your request, acts or omissions, then such return visits shall be subject to additional charges at our then current labor rates.

Title to any material to be furmished hereunder shall pass to you when final payment for such material is received. In addition,
we shall retain a security inferest in all material furnished hereunder and not paid for in full. You agree that a copy of this
Agreement may be used as a financing statement for the purpose of placing upon public record our interest in any material
fumished hereunder, and you agree to execute a UCC -1 form or any other document reasonably requested by us for that
purpose.

Except insofar as your equipment may be covered by an Otis maintenance or service contract, it is agreed that we will make
no examination of your equipment ofher than that necessary to do the work described in this contract and assume no
responsibility for any part of your equipment except that upon which work has been done under this contract.

Otis shall not be liable for any loss, damage or delay due to any cause beyond our reasonable control including, but not limited
fo, acts of government, strikes, lockouts, other labor disputes, fire, explosion, theft, floods, water damage, weather damage,
extreme weather, traffic conditions, epidemic, pandemic, quarantine (including Covid-19), sabotage, cyber security, national
emergency, act of terrorism, earthquake, riot, civit commotion, war or insurrection, vandalism, misuse, abuse, mischief, or acts
of God or nature.

We warrant that all services furnished will be performed in a workmanlike manner. We also warrant that any equipment provided
hereunder shall be free from defects in workmanship and material. Our sole responsibility under this warranty shall be at our
option to correct any defective services and to either repair or replace any component of the equipment found to be defective
in workmanship or material provided that written notice of such defects shall have been given to us by you within ninety (90}
days after completion of the work or such longer period as may be indicated on the front of this form. All defective parts that
are removed and replaced by us shall become our property. We do not agree under this warranty to bear the cost of repairs
or replacements due to vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, modifications not performed by us, improper
or insufficient maintenance by others, or any causes beyond our control. We shall conduct, at our own expense, the entire
defense of any claim, suit or action dlleging that, without further combination, the use by you of any equipment provided
hereunder directly infringes any patent, but only on the conditions that {a) we receive prompt written notice of such claim, suit
or action and full opportunity and authority to assume the sole defense thereof, including settlement and appeals, and all
information available to you for such defense; (b) said equipment is made according to a specification or design furnished by
us; and (c} the claim, suit or action is brought against you. Provided cll of the foregoing conditions have been met, we shall, ot
our own expense, either settle said claim, suit or action or shall pay all damages excluding consequential damages and costs
awarded by the court therein and, if the use or resale of such equipment is finally enjoined, we shall, at our option, (i) procure
for you the right to use the equipment, (i} replace the equipment with equivalent noninfringing equipment, (i) modify the
equipment so it becomes noninfringing but equivalent, or (iv) remove the equipment and refund the purchase price (if any) less
a reasonable allowance for use, damage and obsolescence.

THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE THE EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN; WE MAKE NO OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, AND SPECIFICALLY MAKE NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE; AND
THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS ARTICLE ARE IN LIEU OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES AND ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR
LIABILITY ON OUR PART.

Under no circumstances shall either party be liable for special, indirect, liquidated, or consequential damages in contract, tort,
including negligence, warranty or otherwise, notwithstanding any indemnity provision to the contrary. Notwithstanding any
provision in any contract document to the contrary, our acceptance is conditioned on being cllowed additional time for the
performance of the Work due to delays beyond our reasonable control. Your remedies set forth herein are exclusive and our
liability with respect to any contract, or anything done in connection therewith such as performance or breach thereof, or from

Page 3 of 4



[« 4
L
(a]
oz
@)
o
<
.
(18]
o
(&)
Z
<
LLl
O
>
[« 4
LLl
(72
)
[
O

the manufacture, sale, delivery, installation, repair or use of any equipment furnished under this contract, whether in contract,
in fort (including negligence), in warranty or otherwise, shall not exceed the price for the equipment or services rendered.

. To the fullest extent permitted by law, you agree to defend, indemnify, and hold Otis harmless against any claim or suit for

personal injury or property damage alleged to arise out of this contract, except to the extent that such damage or injury has
been adjudicated as having been caused by Ofis’ sole negligence. In the event that Ofis is requested to provide hoistway
carfop/pit access to you, and/or fo third parties acting at your request, direction, or control, and which may be subject to
additional charges at Ofis' sole discretion, then in addition to the foregoing defense, indemnity and hold harmless obligations,
you shall carry and maintain the following insurance throughout the duration of such work in the hoistway/cartop/pit areas, and
will furnish to Ofis a certificate of insurance evidencing the following: Commercial General Liability insurance, written on an
occurrence basis, with limits on a per occurrence basis of at least $2,000,000 for personal injury or death, and $2,000,000 for
property damage, naming Ofis as additional insured. Such insurance shall be issued by an insurer authorized to do business in
the state or province where the property is located and the equipment and/or services are to be rendered, shall contain a
clause in the policy setting forth the insurer's acceptance of liability as set forth in this agreement, and a clause pursuant o
which the insurer waives any right of subrogation as to Ofis. This policy shall be written as a primary policy only, and not
contributing to or in excess of any insurance carried by Ofis. You shall provide Ofis with at least thirty (30} days prior written
nofice of cancellation or material change in the coverage.

It is agreed that after completion of our work, you shall be responsible for ensuring that the operation of any equipment being
furnished hereunder is pericdically inspected. The interval between such inspections shall not be longer than what may be
reguired by the applicable governing safety code.

In furtherance of OSHA's directive contained in 29 C.F.R. § 1910.147{(f)(2)(i), which requires that a service provider {an “outside
employer") and ifs customer (an “on-site employer”) must inform each other of their respective lock out/tag out ("LOTO")
procedures whenever outside servicing personnel are to be engaged in control of hazardous energy activities on the customer's
site, Ofis incorporates by reference its mechanical LOTO procedures and its electrical LOTO procedures. These procedures can
be obtained af www.ofis.com by clicking on “Tools & Resources" on the home page, selecting “Lockout Tagout Policy” under
the “Safety Information” column and downloading the “Lockout Tagout Policy Ofis 6.0" and “Mechanical Energy Policy Ofis
7.0," or the then most current version, both of which are in .pdf format. You agree that you will disseminate these procedures
throughout your organization fo the appropriate personnel who may interact with Otis personnel while Otis personnel are
working on site at your facility and will ensure that such personnel comply with these LOTO procedures while Otis personnel are
working on site.

. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof and may not be

modified by any terms on your order form or any other document and supersedes any prior written or oral communication
relating to the same subject. Any amendment or modifications to this Agreement shall not be binding upon either party unless
agreed to in writing by an authorized representative of each party.

This Contract will be deemed voidable, even after execution, if it is determined by Oftis that performance of the services and/or
engagement in the contractual relationship/transaction will violate, or is otherwise restricted by, any and all laws, regulations
and/or orders, including sanctions laws, that are applicable to Otis or otherwise apply to Oftis’ operations.

By accepting delivery of parts incorporating software, you agree that the transaction is not a sale of such software but merely
a license to use such software solely for operating the unit(s) for which the part was provided, not to copy or let others copy
such software for any purpose whatsoever, to keep such software in confidence as a trade secret, and not to transfer possession
of such part to others except as a part of a transfer of ownership of the equipment in which such part is installed, provided that
you inform us in writing about such ownership transfer and the transferee agrees in writing to abide by the above license terms
prior to any such transfer,

Page 4 of 4



oz
LLJ
(]
oz
@)
3
<
o.
LLl
oz
(]
e
<
Ll
O
>
oL
L
(7]
(72)
=
o

Otis Service and Repair Order

9/26/2024

CUSTOMER NAME OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY OTIS CONTACT

Collinsville Memorial Library 1976 Congressional Dr Joshua Schroeder

Center St. Louis, MO 63146 Phone:

408 West Main Street Email:

Collinsville, IL 62234 Joshua.Schroeder@otis.com
PROJECT LOCATION PROPOSAL NUMBER

COLLINSVILLE LIBRARY QTE-002013451

408 W MAIN ST

COLLINSVILLE, IL 62234-3018

We propose to furnish the necessary material and labor on the following units:

Unit Customer Designation
F60044 ONLY ELV

SCOPE OF WORK

POWER UNIT

The existing power unit will be replaced with a new power unit. The new power unit consists of a positive
displacement pump, motor, infegral 4-coil control valve, oil tank and muffler. The pump and motor are
submerged and are mounted fo the fank with rubber isolators to reduce vibration and noise. A muffler is
provided to dissipate pulsations and noise from the flow of hydraulic fluid. The valve consists of up, up
leveling, down and down leveling confrols along with manual lowering and a pressure relief valve.

SOLID STATE STARTER

We shall furnish and install the new Solid-State Starter to control the motor starting and limit the in-rush
current. The new starter shall have buili-in protection for overload conditions, reverse phase, loss of phase,
and shorfed SCR. We shall remove the existing mechanical starter contactor assembly and wire and adjust
and fest the new starter for smooth operation.

HYDRAULIC CYLINDER JACK ASSEMBLY REPLACEMENT

We propose to furnish the necessary material and labor to remove and replace the existing hydraulic
cylinder jack assembly on the elevator listed herein based on the following installation: The plunger and
new cylinder shall be installed plumb and shall operate freely with minimum friction. Sealed PVC Protection
helps protect the cylinder from corrosion, permits monitoring and evacuation of liquids to make sure the
cylinder does not come in contact with water, and helps contain cil should the cylinder leak. The sealed
PVC Protection can help protect your property against possible environmental contamination and clean-
up cosfts.

CLEAR HOLE
Oftis will provide one day or 8-hours for the subcontractor to perform hole clean out with a vacuum truck.
Additional time required for hole clean out will require a change order.

PIT WORK
A new car buffer assembly and related piping as needed will be provided.

INSPECTION
Oftis will coordinate and provide an inspection and subsequent permitting as required.

Page1of 5



oz
Ll
(]
oz
O
ac
<
o,
LL)
oz
a)
P4
<
LLl
O
>
oz
L
(72
(72
—
(@)

WATER IN THE PIT

The process of replacing a jack requires that the concrete on the pit floor around the jack is broken. This
opens the possibility for water to enter the elevator pit. This event is unpredictable, and Otis has no conftrol
on the conditions that lead water to water entering the pit. Regardless of the reason, if water enters the pit,
itis the building's responsibility to remove all water from the pit, cement around the jack, and to waterproof
the pit. In such an event, Otis shall not be held liable for any costs or associated labor. This requires the work
of an outside vendor to remove the water and control the intrusion of future water by sealing the pit. Otis
does not perform this work and it will involve an additional cost for the building. Any ground water in the pit
must be addressed in a satisfactory manner for your elevator to pass inspection. If you have any questions
regarding the building's responsibilities for ground water in the pit, please contact us in advance of signing
this agreement.

WORK NOT INCLUDED

When needed, we will provide protection for floors, wall, and elevator entrances for normal activities
associated with this work. If special driling or excavation of contaminant material equipment is required,
the owner will be responsible for all building protection and alterations needed to bring this equipment in,
use, and take off the premises. To complete this installation, the following items must be performed or
furnished by the owners or their agent according to governing codes. The price and installation schedule
of the elevator contfractor is based on the following conditions prevailing at the beginning and during
installation of the elevator equipment and includes the following: Provide electric power for light, tools,
hoists, welding, drilling rig (if necessary), etc. required for the duration of this project.

In addition, if existing cylinder is not freed from current impacted condition within an eight {8) hour period
then a supplemental proposal shall be provided for any additional labor to remove the cylinder from its
impacted condition. The owner is responsible for deactivating and reactivating all fire, smoke and/or
combustion sensors in the work area that may be activated by the effects of the operations required to
complete this work.

Owner will provide full access to the work area for the contractors works and their agents at all times during
the agreed upon work hours for the duration of the project. The owner will provide onsite storage space
adequate to store cylinder, PVC, oil, tools, etc. during the project. The storage space should be within close
proximity to the work area. The owner will provide all necessary permits for welding, gas burning, and cutting
in the elevator hoistway. The owner is responsible for deactivating and reactivating all fire, smoke and/or
combustion sensors in the work area that may be activated by the effects of the operations required to
complete this work. Any pit monitoring during the execution of the work is by the owner.

Notes: Any alteration or deviations from the specifications involving exira costs will become a billable
charge over and above this provided price. If any concrete, rock, or unusual debris is encountered, there
will be added charges for removal. We will not be responsible for ground water oil, soil oil. This proposal
does not include any overtime hours. If any hours outside the elevator tfrade are required, this must be
brought to our attention PRIOR TO THIS CONTRACT BEING SIGNED so the price can be adjusted accordingly.
This contract price is only good for two (2) months from the date of this proposal. Please consider that this
job can be noisy, disrupt building occupants, or normal day to day operations while work is being
performed.

Your account representative will contact you to schedule the work. All work will be performed during
regular working days and hours of the Elevator Trade unless otherwise specified above. The price quoted
below does not include sales tax and is valid for 30 days from the date specified above. The work will be
scheduled based on the availability of material and manpower to complete the job efficiently.

The scope proposed herein represents the entire scope that we are contracted for, if additional work is
required by others to allow for completion of this work and/or for the inspection to occur, that work is not
included. If additional labor and material are needed, a supplemental proposal will be sent.

Page 2 of 5



(4
LLI
o
oz
@)
oc
<
o.
LL}
oz
o
P
<
LLI
O
>
a4
Ll
(70
(72
=
(@)

PRICE
$119,600.00

One hundred nineteen thousand six hundred dollars

This price is based on a seventy percent (70%) downpayment in the amount of $83,720.00.

PAYMENT TERMS:

e The downpayment amount is due in full prior to Otis ordering material and/or mobilizing.
» If you choose the alternative downpayment amount listed below, the corresponding adjustment shall
be applied to the base contract amount.

Downpayment Amount

Price Adjustment

Authorization (Initial)

100%

- $6,000.00

|

In the event 100% of the contract price is not paid up front, we must be paid the remaining balance no
later than the completion of work. Final invoice will be submitted once work is scheduled.

This proposal, including the provisions printed on the pages following, shall be a binding contract between
you, or the party identified below for whom you are authorized to contract (collectively referred to herein
as "you"), and us when accepted by you through execution of this proposal by you and approved by our
authorized representative; or by your authorizing us to perform work for the project and our commencing

such work.

SUGGESTED BY: THOMAS MOORE
TITLE: Mechanic

Accepted in Duplicate

Collinsville Memorial Library Center

Print Name: Leslie Kittredge

Title: Sr Manager & GM, St Louis

Date: Date:
Signed: Signed:
Print Name: _

Title:

Email: Email:

Company Name: Collinsville Memorial Library
Center

o Principal, Owner or Authorized Representative of

Principat or Owner

a Agent
(Name of Principal or Owner)

Page 3 of 5



oz
L
(]
oz
O
oc
<
o.
LLJ
(0" 4
(]
pa
<
Ll
O
>
oL
LLl
(7¢]
(72
=
(@)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.
2.

This guotation is subject to change or withdrawal by us prior to acceptance by you.

The work shall be performed for the agreed price plus any applicable sales, excise or similar tfaxes as required by law. In addition

to the agreed price, you shall pay to us any future applicable fax imposed on us, our suppliers or you in connection with the

performance of the work described.

Payments shall be made as follows: A down payment of Seventy percent (70.0%) of the price shall be paid by you upon your

signing of this document. Full payment shall be made on completion if the work is completed within a thirty days period. If the

work is not completed within a thirty day period, monthly progress payments shall be made based on the value of any

equipment ready or delivered. We reserve the right to discontinue our work af any fime until payments shall have been made

as agreed and we have assurance safisfactory to us that subsequent payments will be made when due. Payments notf received

within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice shall be subject fo interest accrued at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum

or at the maximum rate allowed by applicable law, whichever is less. We shall also be entitled fo reimbursement from you of

the expenses, including attorney's fees, incurred in collecting any overdue payments,

Our performance is conditioned upon your securing any required governmental approvals for the installation of any equipment

provided hereunder and your providing our workmen with a safe place in which to work. Additionally, you agree to nofify us if

you are aware or become aware prior to the completion of the work of the existence of asbestos or other hazardous material

in any elevator hoistway, machine room, hallway or other place in the building where Otis personnel are or may be required to

perform their work. In the event it snould become necessary to abate, encapsulate or remove asbestos or other hazardous

materials from the building, you agree to be responsible for such abatement, encapsulation or removal, and in such event Otis

shall be enfitled to delay its work unfil it is determined to our satisfaction that no hazard exists and compensation for delays

encountered if such delay is more than sixty (60} days. In any event, we reserve the right to discontinue our work in the building

whenever in our opinion this provision is being violated.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, it is understood that the work shall be performed during our regular working hours of our
regular working days. If overtime work is mutually agreed upon and performed, an additional charge therefore, at our usual

rates for such work, shall be added to the contract price. The performance of our work hereunder is conditioned on your
performing the preparatory work and supplying the necessary data specified on the front of this proposal or in the attached

specification, if any. Should we be required to make an unscheduled return to your site to begin or complete the work due to

your request, acts or omissions, then such return visits shall be subject to additional charges at our then current labor rates.

Title to any material to be furnished hereunder shall pass fo you when final payment for such material is received. In addition,
we shall retain a security interest in all material furmnished hereunder and not paid for in full. You agree that a copy of this
Agreement may be used as a financing statement for the purpose of placing upon public record our interest in any material
furmnished hereunder, and you agree to execute a UCC -1 form or any other document reasonably requested by us for that
purpose.

Except insofar as your equipment may be covered by an Otis maintenance or service contract, it is agreed that we will make
no examination of your equipment other than that necessary to do the work described in this contract and assume no
responsibility for any part of your equipment except that upon which work has been done under this contract.

Otis shall not be liable for any loss, damage or delay due to any cause beyond our reasonable control including, but not limited
to, acts of government, strikes, lockouts, other labor disputes, fire, explosion, theft, floods, water damage, weather damage.,
extreme weather, traffic conditions, epidemic, pandemic, quarantine (including Covid-19), sabotage, cyber security, national
emergency, act of terrorism, earthquake, riot, civil commotion, war or insurrection, vandalism, misuse, abuse, mischief, or acts
of God or nature.

We warrant that all services fumished will be performed in a workmanlike manner. We also warrant that any equipment provided
hereunder shall be free from defects in workmanship and material. Our sole responsibility under this warranty shall be at our
opftion to correct any defective services and to either repair or replace any component of the equipment found o be defective
in workmanship or material provided that written notice of such defects shall have been given to us by you within ninety (20}
days after completion of the work or such longer period as may be indicated on the front of this form. All defective parns that
are removed and replaced by us shall become our property. We do not agree under this warranty to bear the cost of repairs
or replacements due to vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, modifications not performed by us, improper
or insufficient maintenance by others, or any causes beyond our control. We shall conduct, at our own expense, the entire
defense of any claim, suit or action alleging that, without further combination, the use by you of any equipment provided
hereunder directly infringes any patent, but only on the conditions that (a) we receive prompt written notice of such claim, suit
or action and full opportunity and authority 1o assume the sole defense thereof, including settlement and appeals, and all
information available to you for such defense; (b) said equipment is made according to a specification or design furnished by
us; and (c) the claim, suit or action is brought against you. Provided all of the foregoing conditions have been met, we shall, at
our own expense, either settle said claim, suit or action or shall pay all damages excluding consequential damages and costs
awarded by the court therein and, if the use or resale of such equipment is finally enjoined, we shall, at our option, (i) procure
for you the right to use the equipment, {ii] replace the equipment with equivalent noninfringing equipment, (i) modify the
equipment so it becomes noninfringing but equivalent, or (iv) remove the equipment and refund the purchase price (if any) less
a reasonable allowance for use, damage and obsolescence.

THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE THE EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN; WE MAKE NO OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, AND SPECIFICALLY MAKE NO WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPQOSE; AND
THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS ARTICLE ARE IN LIEU OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES AND ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR
LIABILITY ON OUR PART.

Under no circumstances shall either party be liable for special, indirect, liquidated, or consequential damages in contract, tort,
including negligence, warranty or otherwise, notwithstanding any indemnity provision to the contrary. Notwithstanding any
provision in any contract document o the contrary, our acceptance is conditioned on being adllowed additional time for the
performance of the Work due to delays beyond our recsonable control. Your remedies set forth herein are exclusive and our
liability with respect to any contract, or anything done in connection therewith such as performance or breach thereof, or from

Page 4 of 5



-
]
(&)
o
O
=
<
o
LL}
oz
(&)
Z
<
LLI
O
>
o
LLI
7
%)
-
O

the manufacture, sale, delivery, installation, repair or use of any equipment furnished under this contract, whether in contract,
in fort {including negligence), in warranty or otherwise, shall not exceed the price for the equipment or services rendered.

. To the fullest extent permitted by law, you agree to defend, indemnify, and hold Otis harmless against any claim or suit for

personal injury or property damage adlleged to arise out of this contfract, except to the extent that such damage or injury has
been adjudicated as having been caused by Ofis' sole negligence. In the event that Otis is requested to provide hoistway
cartop/pit access to you, and/or to third parties acting at your request, direction, or control, and which may be subject to
additional charges at Ofis' sole discretion, then in addition o the foregoing defense, indemnity and hold harmless obligations,
you shall carry and maintain the following insurance throughout the duration of such work in the hoistway/cartop/pit areas, and
will furnish to Otis a certificate of insurance evidencing the following: Commercial General Liability insurance, written on an
occurrence basis, with limits on a per occurence basis of af least $2,000,000 for personal injury or death, and $2,000,000 for
property damage, naming Ofis as additional insured. Such insurance shall be issued by an insurer authorized to do business in
the state or province where the property is located and the equipment and/or services are to be rendered, shall contain a
clause in the policy setting forth the insurer's acceptance of liability as set forth in this agreement, and a clause pursuant o
which the insurer waives any right of subrogatfion as to Ofis. This policy shall be written as a primary policy only, and not
contributing to or in excess of any insurance carried by Ofis. You shall provide Ofis with af least thirty (30) days prior written
notice of cancellation or material change in the coverage.

It is agreed that after completion of our work, you shall be responsible for ensuring that the operation of any equipment being
furnished hereunder is periodically inspecfed. The inferval between such inspections shall nof be longer than what may be
required by the applicable governing safety code.

In furtherance of OSHA's directive contained in 29 C.F.R. § 1210.147(f){2){i). which requires that a service provider {an "“outside
employer") and its customer (an "on-site employer”) must inform each other of their respective lock out/tag out (LOTO")
procedures whenever outside servicing personnel are to be engaged in control of hazardous energy activities on the customer’s
site, Otis incorporates by reference its mechanical LOTO procedures and its electrical LOTO procedures. These procedures can
be obtained at www.otis.com by clicking on "Tools & Resources” on the home page, selecting "Lockout Tagout Policy” under
the “Safety Informafion” column and downloading the “Lockout Tagout Policy Otis 6.0" and "Mechanical Energy Policy Ofis
7.0," or the then most current version, both of which are in .pdf format. You agree that you will disseminate these procedures
throughout your organization o the appropriate personnel who may interact with Otis personnel while Otis personnel are
working on site at your facility and will ensure that such personnel comply with these LOTO procedures while Otis personnel are
working on sifte.

. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof and may not be

modified by any terms on your order form or any other document and supersedes any prior written or oral communication
relating to the same subject. Any amendment or modifications to this Agreement shall not be binding upon either party unless
agreed to in writing by an authorized representative of each party.

. This Contract will be deemed voidable, even after execution, if it is determined by Ofis that performance of the services and/or

engagement in the confractual relationship/transaction will violate, or is otherwise restricted by, any and all laws, regulations
and/or orders, including sanctions laws, that are applicable to Otis or otherwise apply to Otis' operations.

By accepting delivery of parts incorporating software, you agree that the fransaction is not a sale of such software but merely
a license to use such software solely for operating the unit(s) for which the part was provided, not to copy or let others copy
such software for any purpose whaisoever, to keep such software in confidence as a frade secret, and not to transfer possession
of such part to others except as a part of a transfer of ownership of the equipment in which such part is installed, provided that
you inform us in writing about such ownership transfer and the transferee agrees in writing to abide by the above license terms
prior fo any such fransfer.

Page 5 of 5



a Allrise Elevator Company
. 11999 Borman Drive 10/15/2024

iwvator canpany St. Louis, MO 63146
ELEVATOR REPAIR AGREEMENT

ALLRISE ELEVATOR COMPANY ("Allrise") offers to provide elevator repairs and/or services in accordance with
this Summary Page and the General Terms and Conditions and any riders attached hereto.

CUSTOMER: BUILDING LOCATION:
Collinsville Memorial Library Collinsville Memorial Library
408 West Main 408 West Main
Collinsville, IL 62234 Collinsville, IL 62234
ELEVATOR:
STATE ID MAKE TYPE OPERATION STOPS CAPACITY
HO019097 Montgomery Hydraulic Passenger 4 2500

RECOMMENDED INSTALLATION AND/OR SERVICES: Allrise Elevator Company proposes to provide the
necessary parts, labor, and supervision to make the following repairs.

Assessment of the elevator to provide a proposal for the repair.

A two-hour minimum is due for all non-contract customers. Please send a check or use the credit card authorization form
attached to the email. ($500)

Billing rate is:
$250 per man hour, Monday — Friday (7am-3:30pm); $340 per man hour, Monday — Friday (3:30pm-7am) & weekends

CONTRACT PRICE AND TERMS: Customer agrees to pay Allrise Elevator Company for the
above materials and/or labor, the total contract price list at the rate above. Please keep in mind that this is an
estimate. If additional labor and parts are required, we will contact you immediately for -a revision of scope and
price. The Summary Page, together with the General Terms and Conditions and any riders attached hereto,
constitute the entire agreement and understanding between the parties and no prior agreements or representations,
whether written or verbal, shall be of any force or effect unless specifically set forth herein. Amendment
hereto shall be effective uniess in writing and signed by the party to be charged therewith.

ACCEPTED:
CUSTOMER: Collinsville Memorial Library ALLRISE ELEVATOR COMPANY
By: By:

Signature of Authorized Official Signature of Officer
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

1 OF 2
Rev. 3 2024



Allrise Elevator Company
11999 Borman Drive
sevarok comrant St [Louis, MO 63146

General Terms and Conditions

1. Allrise will perform the specified repairs and/or services to the covered elevators and/or escalator(s) described on the Summary
Page to which this Agreement is attached (hereinafter the “Elevators™).

2. Allrise shall not be responsible or obligated to provide any services or materials except as specifically set forth herein.

3. Allrise will provide all services to be performed thereunder during Allrise’s regular working hours. If overtime work is
necessary or requested by Customer, additional charges at Allrise’s usual overtime rates will be added to the total contract price, and
customer agrees to pay for such additional services upon receipt of the Allrise invoice.

4. Unless otherwise specified on the Summary Page to which this agreement is attached, payments shall be due in full within
thirty (30) days after date of invoice. In addition to the total contract price and any other charges pursuant hereto, Customer agrees to
pay any sales, use or similar taxes imposed on or with respect to the services and/or materials to be provided thereunder. Customer also
agrees to pay for any services or materials requested by Customer, which are not included in this Agreement at Allrise’s regular rates (or
overtime rates if applicable).

5. All payments due from Customer thereunder shall accrue interest from the original due date thereof until paid at the rate of 1
1/2% per month or portion thereof. In the event the Customer fails to make any payment required of Customer thereunder, including
interest charges, within five (5) days from the due date thereof, or if Customer fails to cure a default of any other provision of this
Agreement within ten (10) days following written notice thereof, Customer shall be deemed to be in material breach of this Agreement
and Allrise shall be immediately and automatically relieved of any further obligation thereunder, Customer shall remain liable for all
amounts, including accrued and aceruing interest, due thereunder and for damages suffered by Allrise as a result of such breach, including
lost profits, reasonably foreseeable consequential damages, court costs and attorney fees.

6. Customer agrees to indemnify and hold Allrise harmless from and against any and all liabilities, losses, expenses, suits, and
claims of any kind or nature asserted against, imposed on, or injury or property damage in any way associated with the maintenance or
installation of the elevators no matter what the cause, unless such injury or damage is finally determined by a court of competent
Jurisdiction to have been caused by the gross negligence of Allrise, its agents or employees. The provisions of this paragraph shall
survive the termination of this agreement.

7. Allrise shall have no responsibility or liability for any loss, delay, expense or damage caused by strikes, lockouts or other labor
disputes, fire, flood, weather, insurrection, riot, accidents, material shortages, acts of civil or military authorities, acts of God or any other
cause which is unavoidable or beyond Allrise’s control.

8. Allrise will not examine, nor shall Allrise have any responsibility for or with respect to any part of the elevator equipment
except that necessary to do the work described in this agreement. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Allrise shall have no
duty to warn Customer or those likely to use the elevators of any potentially unsafe conditions existing with the elevators or to perform
safety examinations with respect to the elevators, except for those safety examinations specifically provided for in this agreement. It is
not the responsibility of Allrise to make certain that the elevators are in a safe condition for operation or in compliance with applicable
laws, statutes, building codes and regulations except that necessary to do the work described in this agreement.

9, Allrise makes no warranties, whether oral, written, express or implied, with respect to the services to be provided under this
agreement, including, without limitation, any warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. In no event will Allrise be
liable to Customer or any other person for connection with this agreement or the performance or nonperformance of the service by
Allrise, unless such loss, liability, damage or expense shall be due to the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Allrise Inc. Tn no
event will Alflrise be liable for incidental, indirect, special, exemplary or consequential damages or whatever nature, including by not
limited to damages resulting from loss of use, loss of profits, or loss of business arising out of or in connection with the performance to
the service by Allrise even if Allrise has been advised of the possibility of such damages. Customer acknowledges that Allrise’s sole
obligation and Customer’s exclusive remedy in the event of any non-conformity or defect in the service shall be to take reasonable
corrective actions upon discovery of the problem.

10. There are no understandings, agreements, representations, or warranties, express or implied (including but not limited to any
regarding the merchantability or fimess for a particular purpose), unless specifically set forth herein, respecting any equipment, materials,
goods, services or articles delivered pursuant hereto.

2 OF 2
Rev. 4 2024



COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI
' VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT
DESIGN = CONSTRUCTION October 14, 2024

Kyla Waltermire, MS LIS

Executive Director

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
408 West Main Street

Collinsville, IL 62234

(618) 344 1112 ext. 201

Dear Kyla,

Thank you for giving AAIC Inc. the opportunity to submit a proposal for the Collinsville
Elevator Modernization project located at 408 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL. We are
pleased to submit this Proposal for architectural and engineering services for your review
and consideration. We have outlined our understanding of the Project and requested
scope of services as follows:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Mississippi Library District needs an elevator modernization for the Collinsville
location. The elevator is currently out of service. The project consists of elevator
evaluation of existing conditions, design documents and specifications. Coordination with
Client to issue documents for City of Collinsville building permit and issue to prospective
bidders for selection of contractor.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Professional Services provided under this proposal include the following:
= Architectural Design: AAIC Inc.

Civil Engineering: N/A

Structural Engineering: TBD

Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing Engineering: TBD

Fire Protection Criteria: N/A

Environmental: N/A

ARCHITECTURAL SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. Design Phase Services

1.1. Review the program and other information furnished by the Client for
implementation into the Design.

1.2, Assist Client in the refinement of the building program for implementation into the
design documents.

" Elevator Modernization to remove and replace the existing hydraulic cylinder jack
assembly and sealed to protect from corrosion including new car buffer assembly and
related piping.

1.3. Review laws, codes, and regulations applicable to the Architect’s services.

1.4. Coordinate with local building officials.

1.5. Based on the Client’s approval, the Architect shall prepare one set of Construction
Documents setting forth in detail the working drawings and technical specifications of the
architectural work. Such documents shall be used by the Client to prepare final estimates

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



and submit the drawings to the City of Collinsville to obtain necessary building permits.
Included shall be drawings, specifically: floor plans of area of work, elevator wall sections
and details including elevator cab finishes.

1.6. We anticipate the following meetings to occur during this phase:
= Weekly virtual design review meetings with the Owner and Client.
* One (1) in-person visit to coordinate with local building officials (if necessary).
1.7.  Assist in obtaining building permits and other approvals from agencies that have jurisdiction over
the project.
1.8. Incorporate the design requirements of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the
Project into the Construction Documents (incorporation of building permit review comments).

Bidding Phase Services

2.1. The project is intended to be publicly bid. Bidding services will include attending a pre-bid
meeting, answering RFCs, and processing any required addenda, assisting with the bid opening
and making any recommendations on acceptance to the Client Board of Trustees.

Construction Administration Phase Services

3.1. Review and approve Contractor’s Submittals for general conformance with the Project's design
intent.

3.2. Provide consultation for the purpose of document clarification and interpretation, and if
determined necessary by AAIC Inc., issue supplemental information to clarify portions of the
documents.

3.3.  Review Contractor Monthly Applications for Payment and issue Certificates of Payment.

3.4. Assist in the review of Contractor’s requests for Change Orders.

3.5.  Assist with project closeout procedures including one (1) Punch List site visits with the Client and
Owner and prepare a Certificate of Substantial Completion.

3.6. Attend OAC (Owner/Client, Architect, Contractor) Meetings monthly.

3.7.  The Architect will make up to two (2) periodic on-site visits at appropriate intervals to the stage
of construction to observe the progress of the Work for General Conformance with the Design
Documents. Additional site visits, if requested by the Client, will be provided as an Additional
Service.

CIVIL ENGINEERING SCOPE OF 3ERVICES

1.

It is our understanding that Civil engineering services are not required for this project and have been
excluded from proposal.

STRUCTURAL SCOPE OF SERVICES

1.

The scope of structural engineering services includes the following, if required:

1.1, Evaluation of existing elevator shaft opening and pit conditions.

1.2. Preparation of design documents and specifications.

1.3.  Review of elevator attachment methods provided by elevator manufacturer / contractor.
1.4, Conduct one (1) site visit during the course of construction.

ELECTRICAL and PLUMBING 3COPE OF SERVICES

1.

2.

The scope of electrical engineering services includes the following, if required:

1.1.  Electrical scope includes investigating the existing elevator electrical power unit and replacing if
required.

1.2.  Coordinate new Solid-State starter to control the motor starting and limit the in-rush current.
New start to have built-in protection for overload conditions, reverse phase, loss of phase, and
shorter SCR.

The scope of plumbing engineering services includes the following, if required:
2.1. Plumbing scope includes investigating existing elevator equipment and recommending
replacement if required.

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



2.2. Coordinate with electrical power unit with positive displacement pump, motor, integral 4-coil
control valve, il tank and muffler are required.

3. Engineering Construction Administration Phase Services

3.1. Review Contractor bids for general compliance with project requirements.

3.2, Review shop drawing submittals only for conformance with the quality stipulated in the design
documents.

3.3.  Conduct site observations during construction for observation of the installation and review for
conformance with the design documents. For the purposes of this proposal, one (1) job site
observation visit during construction has been included. Site observations will be attended by one
representative to cover all disciplines.

3.4. Conduct a Punch List review near the end of construction and document such items for Owner
and Client review.

——n g oem s ) em g Py

2ADLUIBIONS

The scope of services does not include:

1. Rendering and/or animations (photo-realistic/fully rendered), except as indicated above.

2. Services and work associated with value engineering and required drawings revisions after the Design

Development Phase.

Furniture, furnishings, and equine equipment design and specification.

We do not include permit fees or fees to procure permits for this project.

Determination of Contractor construction means and methods.

Testing and inspection services and the related fees/costs during construction, including private utility

locates and coordination.

Management of testing agencies providing inspection services.

Final acceptance walkthrough to ensure Punch List items have been completed.

Other services provided by Specialty Consultants not indicated above.

0. LEED Certification or sustainable project services including energy modeling services and photovoltaic

systems. Energy modeling services can be provided as an additional service upon request.

11. Energy or similar rebate submissions.

12. Fire protection engineering and fire alarm: services to be contracted directly by Client’s Contractor.

13. Telecommunications/data design, security evaluation and planning

14. Development of Building Information Models for post construction use.

15. Commissioning services. Commissioning services can be provided as an additional service upon request.

16. Investigation, metering, flow test or calculation of pressure or loads by means other than observation.
Video inspections of utilities are excluded.

17. Design of propane systems.

18. Structural support for major equipment hanging from structure and seismic bracing / anchorage. Seismic
Calculations including seismic design required to connect mechanical equipment or bases to building
structure, or other engineering services not specifically included in this proposal. Seismic design will be
specified to be provided by contractor’s seismic restraint manufacturer's licensed engineer.

19. Emergency power generation systems and temporary power plans.

20. Any applicable requirements for a registered NACE Specialist for Cathodic Protection Engineering and
any associated design for cathodic protection.

21. This proposal does not include completing or ordering a title search, if a title commitment is needed to
investigate and certify property information, such as utility easements, access agreements, etc. and the
owner cannot provide ane for the property.

22. Services relating to negotiation and acquisition of easements or right of way include land surveys and
preparation of related documents.

23. This proposal does not include subsurface locates of any private utilities that are not indicated in record
drawings or marked by an 811 utility locate request. The Civil Engineer can contract a private utility
locator to provide this information as an additional service.

24, Construction Staking: This proposal does not include construction staking, construction as-built surveys,
or any other construction related surveying items as standard service. As-built drawings and/or
construction staking can be provided as an additional service by the Civil Engineer.

A

=l

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



25. Furnishing Archaeological services in connection with the further evaluation of the property as
requested by lllinois SHPO.

26. Design and detailing of temporary or permanent bracing or shoring systems used during construction.

27. Detailing of structural steel, concrete, or rebar for shop drawing purposes.

FEE PROPOSAL

For the Scope of Services outlined above and the attached Terms & Conditions, we propose a fixed fee,
stipulated sum of THIRTY-FIVE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED ETIGHTY DOLLARS ($38,880.00) plus
reimbursable expenses incurred. The fee will be billed monthly per percentage completed.

Schematic Design Phase: $ 7,520.00
Construction Documents Phase: $ 16,590.00
Total (SD, CD) $ 24,110.00
Construction Admin. Phase: $ 11,770.00
Total (SD, CD, CA) $ 35,880.00

REIMBURSABLES

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to the fees outlined above and include costs associated with printing,
courier, overnight deliveries, milage, drawing reproductions for Client review, bid documents, construction
sets, and any travel expenses including meals, and lodging. Design material testing may consist of sewer
camera inspections, roof core samples, or other necessary testing of materials for the development of
construction documents. Design Material Testing will need to be approved by Client prior to commencement.
For Reimbursable Expenses, the compensation shall be the direct expenses incurred by the Architect with
no mark-up. Reimbursable expenses will be tracked and billed with monthly invoices.

We suggest budgeting an amount of ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($1,500.00), which is
allocated approximately as follows:

Printing, Delivery, Travel Expenses $ 1,500.00

HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

For services beyond the scope identified in this proposal, or services considered as Additional Services, the
following hourly rate schedule will apply:

AAIC Inc.
Principal $230.00
Sr. Project Manager $190.00
Project Manager $155.00
Project Architect $145.00
Design Professional $125.00
Administrative $80.00

SCHEDULE
Upon approval of the full design team start, we propose a design schedule (SD, and CDs) of twelve (12)
weeks with a breakdown as indicated below.

Design Start

+ 4 weeks = schematic design package

+ 6 weeks = design development package

+ 2 weeks = permit / bid package

*Issued for Construction Set to follow upon permit approval and AHJ comments incorporated.

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



Thank you for your confidence in AAIC Inc. We are very excited about the opportunity to work with you on
this project. We trust you will find this proposal to meet with your approval. Until the time as the Owner-
Architect Agreement is executed, this Proposal and Terms and Conditions shall constitute the entire written
agreement of the parties. Please return one signed copy as our authorization to proceed.

Sincerely, Accepted by:
AAIC Inc. MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT

Hnant Ramqaty

(Signature) v (Signature)
Grant Ramsey - Director of Operations
(Printed name and title) {Printed name and title) (Date)
cc: L.E. Morris - emorris@aaicinc.com

Mindy Lee - mindyl@aaicinc.com

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



IT]

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY
LIBRARY DISTICT

This Agreement is effective between AAIC Inc. (Architect) and MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
(Client). For and in consideration of the benefits flowing to each party by the terms of this Agreement, the
Architect and Client agree as follows:

CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Client shall provide full information about the objectives, schedule, constraints, and existing conditions
of the Project, and shall establish a budget that includes reasonable contingencies and meets the Project
requirements. The Client shall provide decisions and furnish the required information as expeditiously as
necessary for the orderly progress of the Project. The Architect shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and
completeness of the Client's information. The Client shall furnish consulting services not provided by the
Architect, but required for the Project, as noted in the Design Proposal - Exclusions. The Client shall employ
a Contractor, experienced in the type of Project to be constructed, to perform the construction Work and to
provide price information.

ARCHITECT’S RESPONSIBILITIES
The Architect shall provide architectural services for the Project as described in the Design Proposal. The
Architect shall perform its services consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by
architects practicing in the same or similar locality under the same or similar circumstances. The Architect
shall perform its services as expeditiously as is consistent with such professional skill and care and the orderly
progress of the Project. The Architect shall assist the Client in determining consulting services required for
the Project. The Architect's services include the following consulting services:

= Civil Engineering

= Structural Engineering

= Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing Engineering

BASIC SERVICES

Client hereby authorizes AAIC Inc. to perform the Basic Services described in the attached Design Proposal
to this Agreement for the Project identified therein. The Basic Services shall be performed consistently with
the milestone schedule reflected in the Proposal.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Additional Services shall be authorized in writing, however, AAIC Inc. may perform Additional Services
without written authorization from Client so long as AAIC Inc. promptly notifies Client that the services
involved are Additional Services and will be billed per the Hourly Rate Table provided in the Design Proposal
or a mutually agreed upon lump sum.

STANDARD OF CARE

The Architect will endeavor to perform its services in a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill
ordinarily exercised by members of the same professional practicing under similar circumstances. AAIC Inc.
makes no warranty, express or implied, as to its professional services rendered under this Agreement.

BETTERMENT/UNJUST ENRICHMENT

If, due to AAIC Inc.s negligence, a required item or component of the Project is inadvertently omitted from
or considered an error in AAIC's Contract Documents and the required item or component is included in
AAIC’s written scope of services, AAIC shall not be responsible for paying the cost required to add such item
or component to the extent that such item or component would have been required and included in the
original Contract Documents. In no event will AAIC Inc. be responsible for any cost or expense that provides
betterment to, enrichment to or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project. Client shall provide

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



documentation or information beyond that which is apparent by non-intrusive observations of the existing
facility/site. The Client shall assume sole responsibility for all unforeseen issues.

COMPENSATION
Architect’s Fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be invoiced to the Client monthly based on
percentage completed. Reimbursable expenses will be invoiced as incurred. Hourly rates are subject to
adjustment annually. If Client disputes any items in Architect's invoice for any reason, including the lack of
supporting documentation, Client may temporarily delete the disputed item and pay the remaining amount
to of the invoice. All invoices are due within 30 days of the invoice date. Architect reserves the right, after
seven (7) days prior written notice, to suspend the performance of its services under this Agreement until all
past due amounts have been paid in full.

-

INRIIZANSE
INSURANCE

Architect agrees to procure and maintain, at its expense Worker's compensation insurance as required by
Statute; Automobile Liability insurance; Commercial General Liability insurance and, Professional Liability
insurance for claims arising out of the performance of services under this Agreement cause by negligent acts,
errors, or omissions for with Architect is legally liable. Upon request, Client shall be made and additional
insured on Commercial General and Automobile Liability insurance policies and certificates of insurance will
be furnished to the Client for the claims covered by the Architect’s insurance, subject to the limitation of
liability contained in that Section as it appears within these Terms and Conditions. Nothing in this Agreement
prohibits Architect from changing insurance carriers as long as the insurance provided by the new carrier is
comparable to that provided by the previous carrier.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

All drawings, specifications and other documents prepared by or generated by the Architect for the Project
(the “Documents”) shall be treated as Architect’s property, and Architect maintains and preserves all
copyrights and other rights in the Documents. The Client is granted a conditional nonexclusive license to
utilize the materials produced under this Agreement on this Project on this site only, which license is
conditional upon payment in full to the Architect for all services performed or to be performed under this
Agreement. The Client’s license may be revoked upon any Client breach of this Agreement.

CONTROLLING LAW

This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the State where the Project is located.

CLIENT'S NOTICE OF CLAIM, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY & DISCLAIMER OF CONSEQUENTIAL &
SPECIAL DAMAGES

Client shall furnish Architect written notice of a claim that Architect has caused Client to suffer additional
expenses or damages within five (5) days of the event or occurrence giving rise to the claim; otherwise, the
claim shall be deemed waived.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Any and all claims and disputes and other matters in question timely preserved shall be subject to the
following dispute resolution procedure: Project level representatives of the Client and the Architect,
respectively, shall attempt to amicably resolve the matter; if the Project level representatives are
unsuccessful, top level management of the Client and the Architect, respectively, shall attempt to amicably
resolve the matter; if the top level management representatives are unsuccessful, the claim(s), dispute(s),
breach(es), or other matter(s) shall be decided by Arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry
Arbitration Rules of American Arbitration Association, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. The
award rendered by the arbitrators shall be final, and judgement may be entered upon in accordance with
applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The venue for the arbitration of any disputes shall be
in St. Clair County, lllinois. This agreement shall be interpreted and enforced according to the laws of the
State of lllinois.

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



In the event of termination, suspension or abandonment of the Project by the Client, the Architect shall be
compensated for the services performed. The Client’s failure to make payments in accordance with this
Agreement shall be considered substantial nonperformance and sufficient cause for the Architect to suspend
or terminate services. Either the Architect or the Client may terminate this Agreement after giving no less
than seven days’ written notice if the Project is suspended for more than 90 days, or if the other party
substantially fails to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly
provided herein, this Agreement shall terminate one year from the date of Substantial Completion.

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion thereof
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Client can occupy or utilize
the Work for its intended use.

WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

The Architect and Client waive claims against each other for consequential damages arising out of or relating
to this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damage due to
either party’s termination.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Client shall indemnify and hold harmless the Architect, and its
agents and employees from and against claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to
attorneys’ fees, arising out of, or resulting from performance of the Work.

COLLINSVILLE ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTICT



October 07, 2024

Collinsville Memorial Library

Mx. Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
408 West Main Street

Collinsville, IL 62234

RE: Elevator Evaluation
Discovery Stage

Mx. Waltermire:

| am pleased to provide the proposal for the aforementioned project. The initial effort is considered as a
Discovery Phase. A report will be generated outlining the findings and will present a list of options for
consideration by the Trustees. Once the Trustees select the preferred option, | will provide a separate
proposal for providing construction documents and specifications for executing the project.

Services/Deliverables
e Review of existing elevator conditions.
e Review of utilities related to the elevator.
e Review of existing elevator and compliance with the lllinois Accessibility Code and ADA.
e Report outlining options for upgrading or replacing the elevator.
Not included
e Bidding services.
e Fees for demolition and construction permits.
e Testing or abatement of materials that may be considered hazardous.
e Any specialized design services such as Civil, Mechanical, Electrical, Structural or Environmental
engineering. If necessary or desired, this agreement can be amended to include those services.

e Work will be billed at an hourly rate of $80.00 with a not to exceed amount of
$5,000.00. Billing will be invoiced monthly and will include a listing of the hours and
service provided. If you decide to pursue the project, this agreement can be modified
to include the necessary services for completing the design.
Schedule
e This work can be started immediately and will take approximately 30 - 60 days to complete.

. If agreeable, please sign and return to me.

Sighature

Date:



Chapter 12 (Technology)

Technology is ubiquitous and permeates most aspects of our lives, environments, and
expectations. Libraries are challenged to cope with the integration of technology solutions for
all library services as well as to plan for and assess the impact of technology based on users’
expectations. Technology, however, is only a tool that is interwoven into all aspects of library
services, programs, and operations. The significant keys thar serve as the catalyst to unlock
technology, the tool, include:

* an informed, qualified, and trained staff whose direct interaction, insight, and
instruction in the provision of quality patron services are imperative;

* an adequate budget to maintain and improve all aspects of the library’s technological
environment and services; and,

* along-range/strategic technology plan that embraces integration of new technologies
into library services, programs, and operations.

The multifaceted roles for technology in the library environment include but are not limited to:
*  communications conduit(s): telephone, fax, chat, email, social media;

* providing access to relevant digital content and enabling community members to create
their own digital content (workstations, printers, use of software, Internet access, email,
makerspaces);

*  access to resources within and beyond the local library’s resources through the library’s
website (e-books, audio books, real-time reference);

* expedited and enhanced patron services (automated circulation systems, self-checkout,
e-commerce solutions);

*  24/7 library access (via the library’s website); and

* improved staff efficiency in both serving patrons and in handling day-to-day routine
library functions/operations (remote servers, Cloud, off-site servers).

Technology Standards

1. Based on local technology planning, the library ensures adequate technological access
and maintains appropriate hardware/software that effectively accommodates both library
operations and patron needs.

2. 'The library must have:

* atelephone, with a listing in the phone book and via Internet search engine;

* atelephone voice mail and/or answering machine;

¢ afax and/or scanner;

* a photocopier;

* cflective Internet access, with sufficient capacity to meet the needs of both the staff
and the public;

e library and/or departmental email accounts for patron communication with the
library (email must be read and responded to during library hours.)

* an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant library website that is updated at
least monthly;

*  up-to-date computers with sufficient capacity to meet needs for staff and public
access;

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries « 35



*  up-to-date printers with sufficient capacity to meet needs for staff and public access;

*  up-to-date anti-virus protection and Internet security software installed on every
library computer;

*  up-to-date Internet browsers, web applications, and plug-ins;

* avalid email address, accessible via the library’s website, for the library administrator;

and
* awebsite that includes basic library information such as hours, location, contact,

official name of library, and content required by the Open Meetings Act.

3. The library provides a sufficient number of patron-accessible workstations/devices on a
per capica basis. The wait time for patron-accessible workstations/devices is minimal and
does not exceed 15 to 30 minutes.

4. 'The library annually evaluares and, if necessary, updates its Internet connectivity options
for service impact and cost-effectiveness. [llinois libraries participate in the Illinois
telecommunications network/backbone, i.e., the lllinois Century Network [www.illinois.
net] when such participation is economically feasible.

5. The library provides 24/7 remote access to library services and resources through:

* a web-accessible library catalog;

J Americam with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant library website that is updated at
least monthly;

* appropriate regional, state, national, and international bibliographic databases;
*  other authenticated electronic resources that are available for direct patron use; and

*  virtual reference service, instant or text messaging services, and/or library email
account.

6. 'The library staff must be:
*  computer literate;
* trained to use and assist patrons in the use of electronic resources and materials; and,
* accessible via phone, email, and/or through messaging services.

7. 'The library provides or partners with other communirty agencies to offer its patrons
instruction (workshops, classes) in the use of computers, email, productivity sofrware,
and the Internet.

8. The library provides web links and access to regional and/or statewide initiatives including;
* regional library system consortial web-based catalogs;

* the CARLI academic library catalog (I-Share);
* Illinois State Library-sponsored databases/e-resources;
e  other electronic collections as available; and
*  virwual reference service.
9. As an equal partner in resource sharing, the library inputs and makes its collection

holdings accessible for resource sharing within a regional, statewide, national, and/or
international database.

10. The library has a board-adopted Internet acceptable use policy that is reviewed annually.

11. The library budgets for ongoing technology needs including but not limited to: hardware
and software purchases, upgrades, ongoing maintenance, services, and connectivity.

36 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries



12.

13.

14.

15.

The library maintains, troubleshoots, repairs, and replaces compurer hardware and
software. This ongoing maintenance is handled by trained library staff and/or via a
contractual service agreement with an appropriate service provider.

The library develops and updates at regular intervals a long range/strategic plan for its
future technology needs based on community needs and prioricies. The plan includes
the date of implementation, the planned review schedule, and addresses, at a minimum,
the areas noted below as required in the School and Libraries Program of the Universal
Service Fund [www.universalservice.org/sl/applicants/step01/default.aspx]

*  goals and realistic strategy for using telecommunications and informarion

technology;
* aprofessional development strategy;

*  an assessment of telecommunications and information technology services,
hardware, software, and other services needed;

*  budget resources; and

* ongoing evaluation process.

The library continuously strives to improve its technological services, resources, and
access. An ongoing planning cycle includes a needs assessment that examines current

and emerging technologies, community feedback about library technology, and service
enhancements including but not limited to:

e wireless access (Wi-Fi);

* Internet connectivity upgrades sufficient for patron and staff use;
* newworking (local vs. wide area);

* library Intranet;

* an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant library website that is updated
at least monthly, highlights library services and programs, includes hyperlinks, and is
interactive and mobile compatible;

*  patron self-checkout functionality;

* new technologies/potential services; for example, social networking, makerspaces,
and mobile apps;

* current and functional meeting room technology;

 adaptive technologies that accommodate service needs for persons with disabilities
and special populations, including but not limited to: accessible computer hardware,
deaf interpreters, language translators, open captioning; and

* ongoing staff continuing education/training related to all aspects of technological
services.

The library protects the integrity, safety, and security of its technological environment via:

*  ant-virus software and other Internet security software;

*  Firewalls with advanced threat protection;

¢ authentication;

* routine installation of upgrades, patches, etc.;

e scheduled data backup; and

* remote/off-site storage of data backups with a plan for redundancy in case of backup
failure.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries - 37

Technology



16. The library’s automated catalog and its components comply with current state, national,
and international standards including, for example, but not limited to:

Illinois statewide cataloging standards [http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/
departments/library/grants/cmc.html]

MARC 21 (Machine Readable Cataloging) formats [www.dublincore.org/]
ANSI (American National Standards Institute);

NISO (National Information Standards Organization);

ISO (International Organization for Standardization); and

Specific standards including ANSI/NISO Z39.50 protocol, the Bath Profile, and
ISO 16160, 10161.

17. The library is aware of E-rate discounts (telecommunications/connectivity services
and/or Internet access) as available through the Schools and Libraries Program of the
Universal Service Fund, administered by the Universal Service Administrative Company
(USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and
applies as determined by the local library board [www.usac.org/sl].

Technology Checklist

(] Based on local technology planning, the library ensures adequate technological access
and maintains appropriate hardware/software that effectively accommodates both
library operations and patron needs.

[ The library has:

a telephone, with a listing in the phone book;

a telephone voice mail and/or answering machine;
a fax and/or scanner;

a photocopier;

effective Internet access wich sufficient capacity to meet the needs of both the

staff and the public;

library and/or departmental email accounts for patron communication with the
library (the library email account is reviewed and responded to during library
hours);

an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant library website that is
updated at least monthly;

up-to-date computers for staff and public access with sufficient capacity to meet
needs;

up-to-date princers for staff and public access with sufficient capacity to meet
needs;

up-to-date antivirus and Internet security software protection installed on every
library computer;

up-to-date Internet browsers, web applications, and plug-ins;

a valid email address, accessible via the library’s website, for the library
administrator; and

a website that includes basic library information such as hours, location, contact,
official name of library, and content required by the Open Meetings Act.

38 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries



Technology

(] The library provides a sufficient number of patron-accessible workstations/devices on
a per capita basis.

[J The wair time for patron workstations does not exceed 15 to 30 minutes.

[ The library annually evaluates and, if necessary, updates its Internet connectivity
options for service impact and cost-effectiveness.

(] The library provides 24/7 remote access to library services and resources through:
* aweb-accessible library catalog;

* an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant library website that is
updated at least monthly;

*  appropriate regional, state, national, and international bibliographic databases;

* other authenticated electronic resources that are available for direct patron use;
and

* virtual reference service, and/or text messaging services, and/or a library email
account.

(1 The library scaff must be:
* computer literate;
*  trained to use and assist patrons in the use of electronic resources and materials; and

* accessible via email and/or through messaging services.

O] The library provides or partners with other communiry agencies to offer its patrons
instruction (workshops, classes) in the use of computers, email, productivity software,
and the Internet.

L] The library provides web links and access to regional and/or statewide initiartives
including;
* regional library system consortial web-based catalogs;
* the CARLI academic library catalog (I-Share);
* lllinois State Library-sponsored databases/e-resources;
*  other electronic collections as available; and

e virtual reference service.

[J Asan equal partner in resource sharing, the library inputs and makes its collection
holdings accessible for resource sharing within a regional, statewide, national, and/or
international database.

[J

The library has a board-adopted Internet acceprable use policy.

U

The Internet acceprable use policy is reviewed annually.

[J The library budgets for ongoing technology needs including but not limited to:
hardware and software purchases, upgrades, ongoing maintenance, services, and
connectivity.

(] The library maintains, troubleshoors, repairs, and replaces computer hardware and
software. This ongoing maintenance is handled by crained library staff and/or via a
contractual service agreement with an appropriate service provider.

Serving Qur Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries - 39



(1 The library develops and updates, at regular intervals, a long-range/strategic plan for
its future technology needs. The plan is based on community needs and priorities.

(] The library continuously strives to improve its technological services, resources, and
access. An ongoing planning cycle includes a needs assessment that examines current
and emerging technologies and service enhancements including but not limited to:

*  wireless access (Wi-Fi);

* Internet connectivity upgrades sufficient for patron and staff use;

* newworking (local area vs. wide area);

* library Intraneg;

* an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant library website that is

updated at least monthly, highlights library services and programs, includes
hyperlinks, is mobile compatible, and is interactive;

*  patron self-checkout functionality;

* new technologies/potential services; for example, social networking, makerspace,
and mobile apps;

*  current and functional meeting room technology;

* adaprive technologies that accommodate service needs for persons with
disabilities and special populations, including but not limited to: accessible
computer hardware, deaf interpreters, language translators, open captioning; and

* ongoing staff continuing education/training related to all aspects of technological
services.

0J

The library protects the integrity, safety, and security of its technological environment.

[ The library’s automated caralog and its components comply with currenc state,
national, and international standards.

] The library is aware of E-rate discounts (telecommunications/connectivity services
and/or Internet access) as available through the Schools and Libraries Program of
the Universal Service Fund, administered by the Universal Service Administrative
Company (USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communications Commission

(ECQ).

40 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries



Chapter 13 (Marketing, Promotion, and
Collaboration)

A public that is aware of all the services and collections offered by its library and that views

its library as a positive, fundamental, and indispensable part of their community is the ideal
achieved through an effective public relations and marketing program. In a hyper-connected, on-
demand world, libraries must market and promorte their services and demonstrace all they offer to
the public. The library patron must be the center of every program or service the library provides.
The library staff must be aware of the variety of programs and services and learn to promote
them to library patrons during reference interviews and the check out process. Of imperative
importance, the community must be aware of what the library is providing, and library scaff
should always make sure their library patrons leave the library satisfied—since it is highly likely
that a library user who is not satisfied will not recurn.

Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration Standards

1. The library staff develops, adopts, and reviews a marketing plan at regular intervals that
supports the library’s long-range and strategic plan.

2. 'The library staff and trustees participate in two or more cooperative activities with ocher
community organizations, businesses, and institutions, such as Chamber of Commerce
and service organizations.

3. 'The library’s services and programs are regularly promoted in the community by using
three or more publicity methods such as flyers, newsletters, brochures, library website,
social nerworking, community calendars, posters, banners, displays, billboards, and
presentations and speeches.

4. The library should maincain a social media presence on at least one of their community’s
most used platforms.

5. Information about library programs and services is provided to the community either
through a print newsletter or email newsletter at least three times per year.

6. 'The library specifically invites local, starte, and federal officials to visit the library,
providing them a firsthand view of the library’s services.

7. 'The library’s website is updated at least monthly to reflect current and future programs,
board minutes, library policies, and new material.

8. The board, administration, and staff assess che library’s appearance at least once a year,
using this information to revise the library’s image in the community.

9. The board, administration, and appropriate staff visit other libraries at least once a year,
or review other libraries’ publications and websites to learn what services and programs
other libraries offer their patrons.

10. The operating budger includes funds for public relations and marketing,

11. The library considers persons with special needs when developing and delivering
information about the library’s collections and services.

12. 'The library develops strategies to reach those groups that do not use the library.

13. One member of the staff coordinates the library’s marketing efforts, but all scaff receive
customer service and marketing training.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries « 41



14. The library includes public relations and customer service as part of the orientarion of all
new staff and board members.

15. The library develops a brand identity and all collateral material adheres to the library’s
brand for the most effective messaging,

16. The library administration ensures all board and staff members receive an orientation of

the library covering the library’s history, funding sources, long-range/strategic plan, and
services.

17. The library builds on public relations and marketing efforts developed by state and
national organizations, the state library, and the community.

Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration Checklist

L] The library has a communications plan that supports the library’s long-range/strategic
plan.

] The library staff and trustees participate in two or more cooperative activities with
other community organizations.

] The library’s services and programs are promored in the community. Check the
applicable publicity methods.

flyers
brochures
website
newsletter
posters
banners
displays
podcasting
presentations
speeches
billboards

other

OO00OO0OOOOOOO

[ The library maintains at least one social media account.

U] The library invites local, state, and federal officials to visit the library.

] The library’s website is updated at least monthly.

(] The board, administration, and staff conduct an annual library walk-through.
[J The board, administration, and appropriate staff visit other librarics.

(] The budget includes funds for public relations and marketing activities.

U] ‘The library’s promotional methods and services are ADA compliant.

O A designated staff member coordinates the library’s marketing efforts.

42 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinais Public Libraries



Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration

(] The library’s staff receives customer service and marketing training,

L] The library’s orientation for staff and trustees includes the library’s public relacions,
customer service philosophy, library history, funding sources, and long-range/strategic
plan.

(] The library surveys patrons and the community to judge awareness of the library’s
programs and services.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries + 43



